
            
 
 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
 

Mayor Zavier M. Garcia 
Vice Mayor Roslyn Buckner                   Councilman Bob Best 
Councilman Billy Bain               Councilman Jaime Petralanda 
 
Decorum: “Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes boisterous while addressing the City Council, shall be barred 
from further audience before the City Council by the Mayor, unless permission to continue or again address the City Council is granted by the 
majority vote of the City Council members present.  In accordance with the foregoing, the City Council has determined that racial or ethnic slurs, 
personal attacks and comments unrelated to City matters or issues constitute prohibited comments from the podium.” 
 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, April 25, 2016 – 7:00 p.m. 

City Hall, Council Chambers, 201 Westward Drive 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
 
2. Invocation: Councilman Petralanda 

 
Salute to the Flag: Students from All Angels will lead the audience in the Pledge of 

Allegiance and Salute to the Flag  
 
3. Awards & Presentations:  
 
 A) Presentation of Certificate of Sincere Appreciation Plaque to Terri Schuh in 
Recognition of 20 Years of Dedicated Service to the City of Miami Springs 
 
 B) Presentation of Certificate of Sincere Appreciation Plaque to Robert Evans in 
Recognition of 20 Years of Dedicated Service to the City of Miami Springs 
 
 C) Presentation of Plaque of Recognition to Tom Cummings for 20 Years of Advisory 
Board Member service 
 
 D) Presentation of Certificate of Recognition to Miami Springs resident Carol Dunstall 
for over 4,000 hours of volunteer service at Miami International Airport 
 
 E) Yard of the Month Award for May 2016 – 810 Pinecrest Drive – Buzz and Kathleen 
Fleischman 
 
4. Open Forum: Persons wishing to speak on items of general city business, please sign the 
register located on the speaker's stand before the meeting begins. 

 
5. Approval of Council Minutes: 

 
A) April 11, 2016 – Regular Meeting  

 
6. Reports from Boards & Commissions: None 
 
  



7. Public Hearings: None. 
  
8. Consent Agenda: (Funded and/or Budgeted):  
  
 A) Recommendation by Golf that Council approve an increase to the City’s current 
open purchase order with Acushnet, in an amount not to exceed $6,000.00, for Titleist and Foot 
Joy merchandise to be re-sold in the golf pro-shop as funds were budgeted in the FY 15/16 
Budget pursuant to Section 31.11 (E)(6)(g) of the City Code. 
 
9. Old Business:  
 

A) Appointments/Re-appointments to Advisory Boards by the Mayor and Council 
Members 

 
10. New Business:   
 
 A) Resolution – A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of Miami Springs 
Amending The Schedule Of Golf Charges And Fees For The Operation Of The Miami Springs 
Golf And Country Club; Reserving The Right And Authority To Amend Or Supplement The 
Schedule Of Charges; Effective Date 
 
 B) Resolution – A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of Miami Springs 
Amending The Current Schedule Of Charges For The Use Of City Recreation Facilities And 
Related Services; Effective Date 
 
 C) Recommendation by the Police Department that Council approve an expenditure to 
General Sales Administration, T/A Major Police Supply, utilizing GSA Contract Number: GS-35F-
0574X in the amount of $20,980.36, for a 4 camera mobile system, installation, training and 
maintenance, as these funds were approved in the General Fund Balance Designations #16 for 
Projected FY15/16 pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(5) of the City Code 
 
 D) Recommendation by the Police Department that Council approve an expenditure to 
Federal Eastern International, utilizing Florida State Contract #680-850-11-1, in the amount of 
$14,085.00, for 45 Point Blank MOLLE plate carriers and 90 Paraclete level IV Ceramic Plates, as 
these funds were approved in the General Fund Balance Designations List #13 for Projected FY15/16 
pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(5) of the City Code 
 
 E) Recommendation by the Police Department that Council approve an expenditure to SRT 
Supply, utilizing Florida State Contract 680-850-11-1 in the amount of $14,625.00, for 45 Paraclete 
tactical helmets, as these funds were approved in the General Fund Balance Designations Item #14 
for Projected FY15/16 pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(5) of the City Code 
 
 F) Recommendation by the City Clerk Department that Council authorize the issuance of a 
Purchase Order to B&H Photo, for the purchase of video broadcasting equipment, in the amount of 
$2,116.18 for Council’s Studio for televising meetings, the lowest responsible quote after obtaining 
three written quotes (attached), as these funds were approved in the General Fund Balance 
Designations Item #2 for Projected FY15/16 pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(5) of the City Code 
 
 G) Recommendation by the City Clerk Department that Council authorize the issuance of a 
Purchase Order to Livestream, based upon an increase of requested service, in the amount of 
$2,029.80 for a 12-month period for Council Studio for televising meetings with a newer High Definition 
streaming, as these funds were approved in the General Fund Balance Designations Item #2 for 



Projected FY15/16 pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(5) of the City Code 
 
 H) Recommendation by Public Works that Council approve an expenditure in an 
amount not to exceed $12,149.98, to Northern Tool & Equipment, the lowest responsible quote 
after obtaining three written quotes (attached), for Water pressure washer trailer and attachment, 
pursuant to Section 31.11 (C)(2) of the City Code 
 
 I) Optimist Club Request for $500.00 for Mother & Son Dance fundraiser for the 
MSVG Soccer Program  
 
 J) Authorization to execute an agreement with the American Red Cross for Lifeguard 
training courses 
 
 K) Designation of City of Miami Springs Municipal Ethics Officer for the Commission 
on Ethics and Public Trust 
 
 L) City Manager’s Retirement Announcement 
 
 M) City Manager’s Recommendation for future City Manager appointment  
 
11. Other Business: None. 
 
12. Reports & Recommendations: 
 

A) City Attorney 
 
B) City Manager 
 
C) City Council 

 
13. Adjourn 
 
 
 
 

Please visit www.miamisprings-fl.gov for current meeting schedule or follow us on             Twitter @MIAMISPRINGSFL 
******************************************************************************************************* 
Live streaming video of this meeting is available at http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/webcast. 

******************************************************************************************************* 
Anyone wishing to obtain a copy of an agenda item may contact the City Clerk at (305) 805-5006, download the complete agenda packet from www.miamisprings-

fl.gov or view the materials at City Hall during regular business hours. 
******************************************************************************************************* 

Pursuant to Florida Statute 286.0114, the City Council provides the public with a reasonable opportunity to be heard on all matters. 
******************************************************************************************************* 

If any person decides to appeal any decision of this Board with respect to any matter considered, s/he will need a record of the proceedings and for such purpose 
may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is made (F. S. 

286.0105), all of which the City does not provide. 
******************************************************************************************************* 

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing a special accommodation to participate in this proceeding should contact the City Clerk, 
201 Westward Drive, Miami Springs, Florida 33166.  Telephone: (305) 805-5006, no later than seven (7) days prior to the proceeding. 

******************************************************************************************************* 
Pursuant to Sec. 2-11.1 (S) of the Miami-Dade County Code and Miami Springs Code of Ordinances Chapter 33 - §33-20, all persons, firms or corporations 
employed or retained by a principal who seeks to encourage the passage, defeat, or modifications of (1) ordinance, resolution, action or decision of the City 

Council; (2) any action, decision, recommendation of any City Board or Committee; or (3) any action, decision or recommendation of City personnel during the time 
period of the entire decision-making process on such action, decision or recommendation which will be heard or reviewed by the City Council, or a City Board or 
Committee shall register with the City before engaging in any lobbying activities on forms prepared for this purpose and shall state under oath his or her name, 

business address, the name and business address of each person or entity which has employed said registrant to lobby, and the specific issue on which he or she 
has been employed to lobby.  A copy of the lobbyist registration form is available from the Office of the City Clerk. 

******************************************************************************************************* 

http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/
http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/webcast
http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/
http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/


 
 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: MEDIA CONTACT:  
Greg Chin 

305.876.7017 
gchin@miami-airport.com 

 
 

MIA NAMES VOLUNTEER OF THE YEAR DURING NATIONAL 
VOLUNTEER WEEK GALA 

Three volunteers also received the President’s Lifetime Achievement Award for each 
contributing more than 4,000 hours of service 

     

Aileen Neal being named MIA Volunteer Ambassador of the Year.  
Hi-res photos available upon request. 

 
(MIAMI, April 15, 2016) – Coconut Grove resident Aileen Neal, who has donated 3,000 
hours of her time since 2009 to helping passengers make their way through Miami 
International Airport, was named MIA Volunteer Ambassador of the Year at the airport’s 
annual Volunteer Ambassador Recognition Gala on April 14. For her service, Aileen 
received two tickets from American Airlines to travel anywhere in the continental U.S., 
the Caribbean, Canada or Mexico. 
 
Aileen usually staffs the information counter in the Concourse D international greeter’s 
lobby, and is known for going above and beyond the call of duty, often loaning her cell 
phone to frantic travelers who can’t find the person picking them up. She recently drove 
a couple to a nearby shopping mall – after her regular shift, no less - because they 
needed courier service during their layover. She is familiar with international customer 
relations, having worked as the office manager for the Honorary Consul of Belize in 
Miami for nine years before volunteering at MIA. She also has a wealth of experience 
helping people in need, having been an early childhood teacher and volunteer with 
domestic violence victims in her native Belize. Her community service continued when 
she moved to Miami and became a volunteer at Chapman Partnership and at MIA.  
 
Three other volunteers who have logged 4,000 or more hours at MIA - Carol Dunstall, 
Ray Simpson and Anwary Zaki – were presented with the President’s Lifetime 
Achievement Award, which is the highest honor available for volunteers in the United 
States. Dunstall was MIA’s 2010 Volunteer Ambassador of the Year and Simpson won 

mailto:gchin@miami-airport.
http://www.miami-airport.com/home.asp


the award in 2011. Jeff Wander, a Vietnam War veteran who now serves as an MIA 
Volunteer Ambassador, also received a meritorious achievement award for serving as 
an Elite Guardian during MIA’s second annual Honor Flight on April 2. The Honor Flight, 
in partnership with Honor Flight South Florida and Eastern Air Lines, provided 77 World 
War II veterans a trip from MIA to Washington D.C.’s war memorials established in their 
honor. This year, Vietnam War veterans served as Elite Guardian escorts for the World 
War II veterans.  
 
This year’s award winners are among MIA’s 75 volunteers who have provided nearly 
14,000 hours of service to travelers at information counters and with trolley service 
throughout the airport. Collectively, MIA’s volunteer ambassadors represent more than 
30 countries and speak 20 languages, and include former educators, military veterans, 
engineers, nurses and airline employees. 
 
“Aileen is more than deserving of our Volunteer of the Year award, and we are 
extremely proud of all our volunteer ambassadors who donate their time and energy to 
enhance the passenger experience at our airport,” said Miami-Dade Aviation Director 
Emilio T. González. “What really separates great airports from good airports is their 
level of customer service, and our 75 volunteers are a big part of our effort to deliver 
world-class service at MIA.” 
 

# # # 
 

 
 
Miami International Airport offers more flights to Latin America and the Caribbean than any other U.S. 
airport, is America’s second-busiest airport for international passengers, boasts a lineup of 100 air 
carriers and is the top U.S. airport for international freight. MIA, along with its general aviation airports, is 
also the leading economic engine for Miami-Dade County and the state of Florida, generating business 
revenue of $33.7 billion annually and welcoming 70 percent of all international visitors to Florida. MIA’s 
vision is to grow from a recognized hemispheric hub to a global airport of choice that offers customers a 
world-class experience and an expanded route network with direct passenger and cargo access to all 
world regions. MIA is committed to sustainable practices. Learn more at www.MIAefficiency.com. 
 

Follow us online   

 
 

http://www.miami-airport.com/
http://www.miaefficiency.com/
https://www.facebook.com/IflyMIA/
https://mobile.twitter.com/iflymia
https://instagram.com/iflymia/
http://www.miami-airport.com/
http://miamidade.gov/


 
 CERTIFICATE OF RECOGNITION 
 
 Presented to 
 

Thomas R. Cummings 
 

A longtime resident of Miami Springs 
who has been volunteering his time to the  

General Employees’ Retirement System Board of Trustees  
since April 25, 1996 and  

has served as the Chair to the Board 
since October 31, 2002. 

 
Serving on the Board for 20 years, 

Mr. Cummings has helped manage and invest assets  
for the employees of the City of Miami Springs.  

 
 
 Presented this 25nd day of April, 2016.  
 
 
 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
 
__________________________________ 

     Zavier M. Garcia 
             Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
_________________________________ 
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC 
                 City Clerk 



 
CERTIFICATE OF RECOGNITION 

 
Presented to 

 

Buzz & Kathleen Fleischman 
 

Of 
 

810 Pinecrest Drive 
 

for her home being designated as 
 

“YARD OF THE MONTH” 
MAY 2016 

 
Presented this 25th day of April, 2016. 

 
 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA 

 
                              Zavier M. Garcia 
                                     Mayor 

ATTEST: 

                     
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC 
                 City Clerk  



 
 1 

 
 
  
 City of Miami Springs, Florida 

City Council Meeting 
 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
Monday, April 11, 2016 7:00 p.m. 

Council Chambers at City Hall 
201 Westward Drive, Miami Springs, Florida 

 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call: The meeting was called to order by the Mayor at 7:10 p.m.  
 
Present were the following:  
 
Mayor Zavier M. Garcia 
Vice Mayor Billy Bain 
Councilman Bob Best  
Councilman Jaime A. Petralanda 
Councilwoman Roslyn Buckner  
 
City Manager Ronald K. Gorland 
Assistant City Manager/Finance Director William Alonso 
City Attorney Jan K. Seiden 
City Clerk Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria 
Recreation Director Omar Luna 
 
2. Invocation: Offered by Vice Mayor Buckner 
 

Salute to the Flag: Valerie Alonso, student from Springview Elementary School 
lead the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance and Salute to the Flag 

 
3. Awards & Presentations: None at this time.  
 
4. Open Forum:  The following members of the public addressed the City Council:  
Maria Mitchell, 830 Bluebird, Luis Losa, Oneblood Blood Mobile, and Tom Curtis, River 
Cities Gazette. 

 
5. Approval of Council Minutes: 

 
A) March 28, 2016 – Regular Meeting 

 
Councilman Best moved to approve the minutes.  Councilman Petralanda seconded 
the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor 
Buckner, Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, Councilman Petralanda and Mayor 
Garcia voting Yes.  

 
6. Reports from Boards & Commissions: 
  
 A) Board of Adjustment – Approval of Actions Taken at their Meeting of April 4, 
2016 Subject to the 10-day Appeal Period 
 
Councilman Bain moved to approve the actions of the Board of Adjustment.  
Councilman Best seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote 



 
 2 

was as follows: Vice Mayor Buckner, Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, 
Councilman Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes.  

 
7. Public Hearings: None at this time. 
 
8. Consent Agenda: (Funded and/or Budgeted) 
  
 A) Approval of the City Attorney’s Invoice for March 2016 in the Amount of 
$13,682.25 
 
 B) Recommendation by the Police Department that Council authorize the issuance of 
a Purchase Order to Lou’s Police Distributors, Inc., utilizing the City of Hallandale Beach Bid 
#FY2012-2013-008, Uniform Purchase, in the amount of $15,000.00 for a 12-month period for 
police uniforms, as funds were approved in the FY 15/16 Budget, pursuant to Section §31.11 
(E)(5) of the City Code 
 
The City Manager read the items by title for the record. 
 
Councilman Best moved to approve the Consent Agenda.  Councilman Bain 
seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: 
Vice Mayor Buckner, Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, Councilman Petralanda 
and Mayor Garcia voting Yes.  
 
9. Old Business:  
 

A) Appointments to Advisory Boards by the Mayor and Council Members 
 
Councilman Petralanda replaced Steve Owens on the Education Advisory Board with 
Dan Bradley. 
 

B) Recommendation by Recreation that Council authorize the issuance and/or 
execution of a contract to Leathers and Associates, utilizing City of Tarpon Springs under 
RFP #130030-P-TK (attached), in an amount not to exceed $319,000.00, for a new tot lot 
playground at Prince Field which exceeds the originally budgeted amount of $180,000.00 
in the FY 15/16 Budget pursuant to Section 31.11(E)(5) of the City Code 

 
Councilman Best moved to approve the recommendation.  Vice Mayor Buckner 
seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: 
Vice Mayor Buckner, Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, Councilman Petralanda 
and Mayor Garcia voting Yes.  

 
C) Approval of Agreement with Utility Service Partners Private Label, Inc. d/b/a 

Service Line Warranties of America (SLWA) to offer residents sewer and water line 
warranty 
 
City Attorney Jan Seiden presented the item.  Lee Zell, Utility Service Partners, 
addressed the Council.   
 
Councilman Bain moved to approve the agreement and for the City to utilize the 
Village of Pinecrest sample letter for distribution.  Councilman Best seconded the 
motion.  After some clarification from the City Attorney, Councilman Bain later 
withdrew his motion to approve and Councilman Best also withdrew his second. 



 
 3 

Councilman Bain moved to approve the agreement with SLWA.  Councilman Best 
seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: 
Vice Mayor Buckner, Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, Councilman Petralanda 
and Mayor Garcia voting Yes.  
 
Councilman Bain moved to approve the Village of Pinecrest sample letter with 
enhanced language suggested by the City Attorney.  Councilman Best seconded the 
motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor 
Buckner, Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, Councilman Petralanda and Mayor 
Garcia voting Yes.  
 
10. New Business:  
  
 A) Resolution – A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of Miami Springs 
Providing For The Third Budget Amendment To The FY 2015-2016 Budget; By 
Transferring Designated Fund Balance Funds And Disabled Parking Fines To The General 
Fund; Authorizing The Transfer Of City Loan Funding To The Special Revenue And Capital 
Projects Fund; Providing Intent; Specifying Compliance With Budgetary Processes And 
Procedures; Effective Date 
 
City Attorney Jan Seiden read the Resolution by title. 
 
Councilman Petralanda moved to approve the Resolution.  Vice Mayor Buckner 
seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: 
Vice Mayor Buckner, Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, Councilman Petralanda 
and Mayor Garcia voting Yes.  
 
 B) Recommendation by the Police Department that Council approve an 
expenditure to CDW Government, utilizing National IPA Technology Solutions Contract 
#130733, in the amount of $14,325.98, for six (6) Panasonic Toughbook laptop computers, 
including warranty and Microsoft Office and Adobe software, as these funds were approved 
in the General Fund Balance Designations #15 (previously gas masks) for Projected 
FY15/16 pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(5) of the City Code  
 
Councilman Bain moved to approve the recommendation.  Councilman Petralanda 
seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: 
Vice Mayor Buckner, Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, Councilman Petralanda 
and Mayor Garcia voting Yes.  
 
 C) Discussion on Restoration of Civil Rights 
 
City Attorney Seiden presented the item.  Councilman Best moved to approve the 
restoration of civil rights for Gregory Orsini.  Councilman Petralanda seconded the 
motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor 
Buckner, Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, Councilman Petralanda and Mayor 
Garcia voting Yes.  
 
 D) Request from Officer Cheryl Mulet for City donation toward the Fraternal 
Order of Police (FOP) Annual Appreciation Dinner 
 
This item was heard after item 6A on the agenda.  Officer Cheryl Mulet, Secretary and 
Treasurer of the FOP Lodge 11 and Officer Bob Evans, President of the FOP Lodge 



 
 4 

11,  requested for funding towards the FOP annual dinner.  Councilman Bain moved 
to approve $3,000.00 for the FOP dinner.  Councilman Best seconded the motion, 
which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Buckner, 
Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, Councilman Petralanda and Mayor Garcia 
voting Yes.  
 

E) Consideration of the Board of Parks and Parkways Recommendations for the 
Yard of the Month Awards for May, June & July 2016 
 
Councilman Bain moved to approve the Board’s recommendation.  Councilman 
Petralanda seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as 
follows: Vice Mayor Buckner, Councilman Best, Councilman Bain, Councilman 
Petralanda and Mayor Garcia voting Yes.  
 
11.  Other Business: None. 
  

 12. Reports & Recommendations: 
 

A) City Attorney  
 
City Attorney Seiden was advised by the attorney involved in the red light camera lawsuit 
case that there will be a hearing on the case on Wednesday.  He invited the Council and 
Administration to tune in to the video webcast that will take place that day. 
 

B) City Manager 
 
City Manager Gorland reminded the Council and public that the Medley/Miami Springs 
Police Department kickball tournament is Thursday night.  He encouraged the public to 
attend the River Cities Festival Cake Bake-off, which he will be a part of as a judge.  
 

C) City Council 
 
Councilman Best encouraged the public to support this year’s River Cities Festival this 
weekend.  It is a tradition in the town and hopes that everyone can attend. 
 
Vice Mayor Bain wished everyone a good time at the River Cities Festival.  
 
Councilwoman Buckner asked about the t-shirts for the police kickball tournament on 
Thursday. 
 
Councilman Petralanda wished everyone a safe and good time at the festival. 
 
Mayor Garcia stated that he is looking forward to the River Cities Festival this weekend.   
 
 
13. Adjourn 
 
There being no further business to be discussed the meeting was adjourned at 9:20 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 5 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
           
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC 
City Clerk 
 
Adopted by the City Council on 
This 11th day of April, 2016. 
 
 
           
Zavier M. Garcia, Mayor 
 
PURSUANT TO FLORIDA STATUTES 286.0105, THE CITY HEREBY ADVISES THE PUBLIC THAT IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION 
MADE BY THIS COUNCIL WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT ITS MEETING OR HEARING, HE OR SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF 
THE PROCEEDINGS, AND THAT FOR SUCH PURPOSE, THE AFFECTED PERSON MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT VERBATIM RECORD OF THE 
PROCEECING IS MADE, WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED THIS NOTICE 
DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT BY THE CITY FOR THE INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION OF OTHERWISE INADMISSIBLE OR IRRELEVANT 
EVIDENCE, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE CHALLENGES OR APPEALS NOT OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LAW. 







    

 
 
 

 
CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 
201 Westward Drive 
Miami Springs, FL 33166-5259 
Phone: 305.805.5006 
Fax: 305.805.5028 

 

 
TO:  The Honorable Mayor Zavier Garcia and Members of the City Council 
 
FROM:  Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, City Clerk 
 
DATE:  April 25, 2016 
 
SUBJECT: PENDING BOARD RE-APPOINTMENTS 
 
************************************************************************************************************************************** 
The following appointments are pending: 

 NEW              ORIGINAL   LAST 
APPOINTMENT CURRENT  TERM  APPOINTMENT      APPOINTMENT 
COUNCILMEMBER  MEMBER     EXPIRES     DATE           DATE        
 
Board of Adjustment/Zoning and Planning Board   
Councilman Bain   Ernie Aloma  04-30-2016 04-13-2009 01-11-2011 
Vice Mayor Buckner  Bill Tallman  04-30-2016 01-11-2010 05-14-2012 
 
Code Review Board  
Vice Mayor Buckner  Dan Dorrego*  04-30-2016 08-11-2003 05-24-2010 
Councilman Petralanda  Jana Armstrong  04-30-2016 06-11-2001 05-10-2010 
 
Ecology Board 
Vice Mayor Buckner  Marielys Acosta*  04-30-2016 09-09-2013 09-09-2013 
Councilman Petralanda  Michael Kobiakov* 04-30-2016 08-08-2013 08-12-2013  
 
Recreation Commission 
Mayor Garcia   E. Jorge Santin  04-30-2016 04-14-2008 12-13-2010 
Councilman Petralanda  Alexander Anthony 04-30-2016 08-12-2013 08-12-2013  

 
  
*  Architectural Review Board 
  Code Review Board - Council confirmation required per §32.12 (B) 
  Ecology Board - Council confirmation required per §32.40  
  Education Advisory Board - Council confirmation required per §32.99 (A) 
  Historic Preservation Board - Council confirmation required per §153.11 
  Board of Parks and Parkways – Council confirmation required per §32.30  
  Recreation Commission – Council confirmation required per §32.05 (A) 
 
  “No Board/Commission member who shall have served three consecutive terms of office shall be eligible to serve 

an additional term of office for two years thereafter, unless the appointment for any additional term shall be 
confirmed by a majority of the City Council.” 

 
cc: City Manager 
 Assistant City Manager/Finance Director  
 City Attorney  



    

 
 
 

 
CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 
201 Westward Drive 
Miami Springs, FL 33166-5259 
Phone: 305.805.5006 
Fax: 305.805.5028 

 

 
TO:  Honorable Mayor Garcia and Members of the City Council 
 
FROM:  Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, City Clerk  
 
DATE:  December 9, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: PENDING BOARD APPOINTMENTS 
 
************************************************************************************************************************************** 
The following appointments are pending: 

 NEW               ORIGINAL   LAST 
APPOINTMENT CURRENT  TERM  APPOINTMENT      APPOINTMENT 
COUNCILMEMBER  MEMBER     EXPIRES     DATE           DATE        
 
Board of Adjustment/Zoning and Planning Board   
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Juan Molina  04-30-2018 01-29-2015 11-09-2015 
Councilman Best   Bob Calvert  04-30-2018 01-28-2013 11-09-2015 
Bain Vice Mayor   Ernie Aloma  04-30-2016 04-13-2009 01-11-2011 
Councilwoman Buckner  Bill Tallman  04-30-2016 01-11-2010 05-14-2012 
Councilman Petralanda  Manuel Pérez-Vichot 04-30-2017 12-14-1998 11-09-2015 
Mayor Garcia   Alejandro J. Gonzalez 10-31-2017 12-03-2015 12-03-2015  
 
Architectural Review Board  
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Marc Scavuzzo*  10-31-2016  08-27-2012 11-09-2015 
Councilman Best   Valentine Soler  10-31-2016  01-14-2013 11-09-2015 
Vice Mayor Bain   Joe Valencia*  10-31-2016  02-27-2012 11-09-2015 
Councilwoman Buckner  Fredy Albiza*  10-31-2016  08-27-2012 11-09-2015 
Councilman Petralanda  Ana Paula Ibarra * 10-31-2016  10-10-2011 11-09-2015 
 
Code Enforcement Board 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Jorge Filgueira*  11-30-2017  08-27-2012 11-09-2015 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Walter Dworak  09-30-2016  11-14-2005 09-14-2010 
Councilman Best   Marlene B. Jiménez 09-30-2018  03-02-2005 11-09-2015 
Vice Mayor Bain   John Bankston  09-30-2017  09-23-2002 11-09-2015  
Councilman Bain   Rhonda Calvert  09-30-2017  09-25-2006 11-09-2015  
Councilwoman Buckner Jacqueline Martinez Regueira 09-30-2018  06-09-2003 11-09-2015   
Councilman Petralanda  Robert (Bob) Williams 09-30-2016  03-10-2008 10-25-2010 
 
Code Review Board  
Mayor Zavier Garcia  VACANT  04-30-2018   
Councilman Best   Maria (Nuñez) Garrett 04-30-2017 05-08-2009 11-09-2015 
Vice Mayor Bain   Arthur Freyre  04-30-2017 05-19-2009 05-09-2011 
Councilwoman Buckner  Dan Dorrego  04-30-2016 08-11-2003 05-24-2010 
Councilman Petralanda  Jana Armstrong  04-30-2016 06-11-2001 05-10-2010 
 
Disability Advisory Board  
Mayor Zavier Garcia  VACANT  12-31-2016  
Councilman Best   Catherine Stadnik 12-31-2016 12-14-1998 02-14-2011 
Vice Mayor Bain   Grace Bain  12-31-2016 01-13-2014 01-13-2014 
Councilwoman Buckner  Richard Barnes  12-31-2016 05-11-2009 01-24-2011 
Councilman Petralanda  Thomas W. Cannon 12-31-2016   
 
 



 
Ecology Board 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Wendy Anderson Booher*04-30-2018 01-12-2009 11-09-2015  
Councilman Best   Trina Aguila  04-30-2018 10-28-2013 11-09-2015   
Vice Mayor Bain   Carl Malek*  04-30-2017 11-22-2010 05-09-2011 
Councilwoman Buckner  Marielys Acosta  04-30-2016 09-09-2013 09-09-2013 
Councilman Petralanda  Michael Kobiakov 04-30-2016 08-12-2013 08-12-2013 
 
Education Advisory Board  
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Alyssa C. Roelans 05-31-2017 02-17-2015 11-09-2015  
Councilman Best   Constantino Hernandez 05-31-2017 04-27-2015 11-09-2015 
Vice Mayor Bain   Dr. Mara Zapata* 05-31-2017 06-13-2011 11-09-2015  
Councilwoman Buckner  Ilia Molina   05-31-2017 02-05-2015 11-09-2015  
Councilman Petralanda   Steve Owens  05-31-2017 05-13-2013 11-09-2015 
 
Golf and Country Club Advisory Board 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Michael Domínguez* 07-31-2017 04-12-2010 11-09-2015  
Councilman Best   Mark Safreed  07-30-2017 08-08-2005 11-09-2015 
Vice Mayor Bain   George Heider  07-31-2017 08-13-2001 11-09-2015 
Councilwoman Buckner  Ken Amendola*  07-31-2017 10-10-2011 11-09-2015 
Councilman Petralanda  Art Rabade  07-31-2017 03-11-2013 11-09-2015 
 
Historic Preservation Board 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Sydney Garton  01-31-2016 11-08-1993 02-08-2010 
Councilman Best   Charles M. Hill  02-28-2018 03-08-2004 11-09-2015 
Vice Mayor Bain   Yvonne Shonberger 02-28-2017 06-13-2005 09-10-2012 
Councilwoman Buckner  Dr. James Watson 02-28-2018 06-09-2014 11-09-2015 
Councilman Petralanda  Jo Ellen Phillips  01-31-2016 2-14-2013 08-26-2013 
 
Board of Parks & Parkways 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Eric Richey  04-30-2018 02-13-1989 11-09-2015 
Councilman Best   Tammy K. Johnston 04-30-2018 04-27-2006 11-09-2015 
Vice Mayor Bain   Lynne V. Brooks* 04-30-2018 08-08-2011 11-09-2015 
Councilwoman Buckner  Irene Priess  04-30-2017 08-13-2001 04-25-2011 
Councilman Petralanda  Lee Fisher  04-30-2017 03-23-2015 03-23-2015   
 
Recreation Commission 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  E. Jorge Santin  04-30-2016 04-14-2008 12-13-2010 
Councilman Best   Mark A. Johnston 04-30-2018 04-22-2013 04-22-2013 
Vice Mayor Bain   Dr. Stephanie Kondy 04-30-2017 06-13-2005 09-10-2012 
Councilwoman Buckner   Miguel Becerra  04-30-2017 09-09-2015 09-09-2015 
Councilman Petralanda  Alexander Anthony 04-30-2016 08-12-2013 08-12-2013 
 
 * Architectural Review Board 
  Ecology Board - Council confirmation required per §32.40  
  Education Advisory Board - Council confirmation required per §32.99 (A) 
  Board of Parks and Parkways – Council confirmation required per §32.30  
   
  “No Board/Commission member who shall have served three consecutive terms of office shall be eligible to serve 

an additional term of office for two years thereafter, unless the appointment for any additional term shall be 
confirmed by a majority of the City Council.” 

 



RESOLUTION NO. 2016 -  
 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF MIAMI SPRINGS AMENDING THE SCHEDULE OF 
GOLF CHARGES AND FEES FOR THE OPERATION OF 
THE MIAMI SPRINGS GOLF AND COUNTRY CLUB; 
RESERVING THE RIGHT AND AUTHORITY TO AMEND 
OR SUPPLEMENT THE SCHEDULE OF CHARGES; 
EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Miami Springs purchased the property commonly known 
as the Miami Springs Golf and Country Club on October 23, 1997; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Miami Springs established an initial 
Schedule of Golf Charges and Fees for the Golf and Country Club by Resolution 97-
3066, adopted on October 13, 1997; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Miami Springs most recently amended 
its Schedule of Golf Charges and Fees for the operation of the Golf and Country Club 
by adopting Resolution No. 2015-3643 on April 27, 2015; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the City Administrative Staff has proposed an amended Schedule of 
Golf Charges and Fees for the operation of the golf course, which may from time to time 
be further amended; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the proposed amended Schedule and 
has determined that the amended Schedule of Golf Charges and Fees is both fair and 
appropriate, and that its approval is in the best interests of the City and its citizens. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA: 

 
Section 1: That the “Schedule of Golf Charges and Fees”, attached hereto as 

Exhibit “A”, is hereby approved and adopted for the use of City of Miami Springs Golf 
and Country Club facilities and related services. 

 
Section 2: That the City Council of the City of Miami Springs reserves the right 

and authority to amend or supplement the “Schedule of Golf Charges and Fees”.  
 
Section 3: That the provisions of this Resolution shall be effective immediately 

upon adoption by the City Council. 
 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Miami Springs, 
Florida, this    day of   , 2016, on a motion by     and 
seconded by     . 

 
Vice Mayor Buckner    
Councilman Best       
Councilman Bain       
Councilman Petralanda      
Mayor Garcia     

 
 
 
 



              
Zavier M. Garcia, Mayor 

 
ATTEST:           
 
           
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO LEGALITY AND FORM:    
 
 
      
Jan K. Seiden, City Attorney 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



EXHIBIT “A” 
MIAMI SPRINGS GOLF & COUNTRY CLUB 
SCHEDULE OF GOLF CHARGES AND FEES 

AS OF MAY 1, 2016 
 

GREEN & CART FEES**                  
        
RACK RATES 
Weekend Non-Resident    $ 60.00   
Weekday Non-Resident    $ 55.00  
Weekend South Florida Resident   $ 45.00 
Weekday South Florida Resident   $ 35.00 
Weekend Miami Springs/VG Resident  $ 30.00 
Weekday Miami Springs/VG Resident  $ 25.00 
Weekday/Weekend Miami Springs/VG Walker  $ 23.00 (after 12 noon on weekends) 
Public Guest & Miami-Dade County Residents $ 30.00 (no walkers until after 1 pm) 
Twilight Weekday     $ 30.00 (after 12 noon) 
Twilight Weekend     $ 30.00 (after 1 p.m.) 
Junior Weekday/Weekend    $ 15.00 (accompanied by paying adult) 
Member Cart Fee     $ 22.00 
Tuesday Shootout     $ 28.00  
Public Service Employee Weekend   $ 32.00  
Public Service Employee Weekday   $ 25.00 
CanAm Rate Weekend/Weekday   $ 40.00 
Summer Discount Golf Cards Weekend  $ 35.00 
Summer Discount Golf Cards Weekday  $ 25.00 
Premier Card-Weekend    $      35.00  
Premier Card-Weekday    $ 30.00  
Spectator Cart      $ 25.00 
Small Range Balls     $  7.00 
Large Range Balls     $      10.00 
 
Driving Range Membership $100.00 value for $75.00 or $75.00 value for $60.00 
 
Golf Teams FREE Practice, matches and driving range for MSSH and 

MSMS 
 
Seniors over 60 years old receive a 10% discount from above rates 
 
NOTE: All fees plus State Sales Tax (currently 7% ) 
 
 
Eligibility for any qualified fee or charge (residency, age, family, employment) must be documented.  
**See DEFINITIONS on next page. 
 
SUMMER MEMBERSHIPS                                                                          

 
MIAMI SPRINGS RESIDENT, BUSINESS & PROPERTY OWNER 
Individual     $   300.00 
Family      $   425.00 
Junior (under 17)    $    60.00 
Driving Range Membership   $   100.00 value for $75.00  
       $    75.00 value for $50.00    
NON-RESIDENT 
Individual     $   375.00 
Family      $   500.00 
Junior (under 17)    $    75.00 
 
All memberships plus State Sales Tax of 7% 



 
Exhibit “A” 
Page 2 
 
DEFINITIONS 
Junior - less than 17 years old 
Resident - resides in Miami Springs/Virginia Gardens 
Business Owner - registered owner of a business in Miami Springs 
Property Owner - registered owner of a property in Miami Springs 
Family - limited to immediate family (father, mother, & children under 25) living in same household 
Public Service Employee rate - Police, Firemen, Teachers, Active Military and City of Miami Springs    
Employees 

Weekends include Federal and City of Miami Springs designated holidays (ex. Thanksgiving Friday) 
Summer Discount Cards includes: SFPGA, Lung, Heart, Dade County Patron Card, and the Premier 
Card 
 
Eligibility for any qualified fee or charge (residency, age, family, employment) must be documented. 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





 1 

RESOLUTION NO.  2016 – 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF MIAMI SPRINGS AMENDING THE CURRENT 
SCHEDULE OF CHARGES FOR THE USE OF CITY 
RECREATION FACILITIES AND RELATED SERVICES; 
EFFECTIVE DATE  

 
WHEREAS, Ordinance 655-81 was passed on September 14, 1981, authorizing 

and directing the establishment and maintenance of a "Schedule of Charges" for the 
use of City recreation facilities and related services, and; 
 

WHEREAS, Ordinance 655-81, as currently codified in the Code of Ordinance 
Section 95.03, further authorized and directed the adoption of a current "Schedule of 
Charges" from time to time by City Council Resolution; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the most current “Recreation Department Schedules of Charges” 
was established on October 26, 2015 by the adoption of City Resolution No. 2015-
3655; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Miami Springs is desirous of 
amending the City’s current “Recreation Department Schedule of Charges” as 
authorized by Code of Ordinance Section 95.03;  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA: 

 
Section 1:  That the attached "Recreation Department Schedule of Charges" 

(Exhibit “A”) is hereby approved and adopted for the use of City Recreation facilities 
and related services. 

 
 
Section 2:  That the provisions of this Resolution shall become effective 

immediately upon adoption by the City Council.   
 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Miami Springs, 

Florida, this    day of   , 2016, on a motion by     and 
seconded by     . 

 
 
 

   Vice Mayor Buckner        
   Councilman Bain        
   Councilman Best        
   Councilman Petralanda       
   Mayor Garcia       
   

  
 
 



 2 

         
             

Zavier M. Garcia, Mayor 
 
ATTEST:           
 
       
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO LEGALITY AND FORM:    
 
 
       
Jan K. Seiden, City Attorney 
 
 
 
 



 3 

EXHIBIT “A” 
CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 

RECREATION DEPARTMENT 
SCHEDULE OF CHARGES 
EFFECTIVE JUNE 1, 2016 

(includes applicable taxes) 
 

1. FITNESS ROOM MEMBERSHIP/YEARLY 
 
Adult – 18 & older        $150.00 
Youth – 13 to 17        $150.00 
Seniors (60 & over)        $75.00 
Seniors (60 & over) from 9:00AM – 12:00PM, Mon. thru Fri.   Free 
Daily Guest Rate        $5.00 
 
2. OPEN GYM ACTIVITY 
 
18 & Over         $4.00 
17 & Under         FREE 
 
3. RECREATION MEMBERSHIP/YEARLY – FULL ACCESS TO POOL,  

*FITNESS ROOM, OPEN GYM 
 

18 & Over         $340.00 
13-17 (17 & under never pays for open gym)    $190.00 
Seniors (60 & over)        $170.00 
(*13-17, with parent supervision only) 
 
 
 
4. YEARLY FAMILY *FITNESS ROOM MEMBERSHIP 
 
Family of 2         $188.00 
Family of 3         $263.00 
Additional Family Members (per membership)    $75.00 
(*13-17, with parent supervision only) 
 
5. YEARLY INDIVIDUAL MEMBERSHIP 
 
Gymnasium Membership 
Seniors (60 & over)        $75.00 
Adults (18 & over)        $150.00 
Seniors (60 & over) from 9:00AM – 12:00PM, Mon. thru Fri.   Free 
 
Pool Membership                                                                   Current  Proposed 
Seniors (60 & over)       $40.00     $100.00 
Children (17 & under)               $40.00     $100.00 
Adults (18 & over)       $80.00     $150.00 
Family of 4        $200.00   $300.00 
Additional Family Members (per membership)            $20.00     $40.00 
Seniors (60 & over) from 9:00AM – 12:00PM, Mon. thru Fri.   Free 
 
 



 4 

6. POOL FEES 
 
General Pool Admission                                                       Current    Proposed 
Seniors & Children       $2.00        $3.00 
Adults         $4.00        $5.00 
Seniors (60 & over) from 9:00AM – 12:00PM, Mon. thru Fri.   Free 
           
 
Lessons        Current    Proposed 
Tiny Tot Lessons – 6 months – 5 years    $40.00      $50.00 
6 & older Lessons       $40.00      $50.00 
Private Swim Lessons      $40.00/hr  $50.00/hr 
 
Rentals        Current    Proposed 
Non-Profit Group Pool Rental     $30.00/hr.     Delete 
Observation Deck Rental      $50.00/4 hrs. Delete 
  (plus refundable clean up deposit)    $100.00         Delete 
  (plus entrance fee per child)     $2.00/child    Delete 
  (plus entrance fee per adult)     $4.00/adult   Delete 
Pool Rental – 50 people      $60.00/hr.      Delete 
  (for every 12 people over 50 - $20.00 per guard, per hr.)   
Outside Clubs/Organizations – Team Usage   $600.00/mo. Negotiated 
Outside Clubs/Organizations – Family Membership            $100.00/yr.  Delete 
         $10.00/mo. Delete 
Red Cross Certification Courses      Negotiated 
Swim Meets         Negotiated 
Senior High Schools (ex: Swim Teams/Water Polo)  $1,500.00 Season 
Middle Schools (ex: Swim Teams/Water Polo)   $200.00 Monthly 
 
Pool Rentals                                                                       
 
Private Rental       Resident  Non-Resident 
5- hours                                                                                  $1,500.00 $2,000.00 
Additional hour(s), (maximum 10 hours)                                  $250.00     $250.00 
**Private Rental** 
 
Multi-Purpose Room                                                            Resident   Non-Resident 
4-hours                                                                                    $400.00  $500.00 
Additional hour(s)        $100.00      $125.00 
(Maximum 8 Hours)                                                                                                      
(General pool admissions waived up to 20 participants) 
(Tables & Chairs for 50 people included) 
 
16 x 16 Shaded Space       Resident   Non-Resident 
4-hours                                                                                 $100.00       $150.00 
Additional hour(s),        $20.00         $35.00 
(Maximum 8 hours)                                                                     
(General pool admissions waived up to 8 participants) 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 5 

12 x 12 Umbrellas       Resident   Non-Resident 
4-hours                                                                                    $50.00         $80.00  
Additional hour(s),        $15.00         $20.00 
(Maximum 4 hours)                                                                     
(General pool admissions waived up to 2 participants) 
 
Large Covered Patio       Resident   Non-Resident 
4-hours                                                             $200.00 $300.00   
Additional hour(s),        $50.00      $75.00 
(Maximum 8 hours)                                                                       
(General pool admissions waived up to 20 participants) 
 
Water Fitness Programs                         Current    Proposed                                       
Water Fitness Programs (up to 10 participants)   $40.00/class $50.00/class 
(8 sessions)  
 
Lane Rental (over 10 participants) additional rental  $15.00/hr/per lane Delete 
                                                                                                               
Lane Rental (maximum 6 participants)                               $15.00hr/per lane   
 
                                                                                                                                                   
                                       
7. CHILDREN’S PROGRAMS 
 
After School Program 
Registration Fee        $35.00 
Daily Fee         $8.00 
Weekly Fee         $35.00 
 
After School Bus Only Weekly Fee (applies only to middle school) $10.00 
 
School Holiday Program 
Registration Fee*        $35.00 
Daily          $20.00 
 
*Registration fee will not be charged for registered after school program participants. 
 
Full Day Summer Camp 
Registration Fee        $50.00 
Activity Fee         $100.00* 
Weekly Fee (1st child)       $100.00 
Weekly Fee (each additional child)     $75.00 
 
*Field Trip, Special Events Fees 
 
8. FACILITY RENTAL FEES* 
 
Multi-Purpose/Meeting Room   Non-Profit/Private For Profit 
3 hr. Minimum     $150.00  $225.00 
Every Additional Hour    $50.00  $100.00 
Security Deposit     $200.00  $200.00 
 
Theatre         Negotiated 
 



 6 

10X10 Pavilion at Prince Field 
Residents (3 Hour Minimum)      $50.00 
Residents (Additional Hour)      $15.00 
Non-Residents (3 Hour Minimum)      $100.00 
Non-Residents (Additional Hour)      $25.00 
Deposit         $100.00 
**Virginia Gardens Residents are included with Miami Springs Residents 
 
Field House** 
Resident         $250.00/4 hrs. 
Non-Resident        $500.00/4 hrs. 
Refundable damage deposit      $100.00 
 
**Facilities (if available) with no charge for City sponsored activities 
 
Basketball Gym (Per Hour)    Non-Profit/Private For Profit 
Full Court       $60.00  $100.00 
Half Court       $30.00  $50.00 
 
Volleyball Gym (Per Hour)    Non-Profit/Private For Profit 
Full Court       $30.00  $50.00 
 
Complete Gym (Wrestling/Judo)   Non-Profit/Private For Profit 
Tournament (the whole gym)    $500.00  $750.00 
Maximum (4) Hours     
Every Additional Hour     $125.00  $175.00 
 
Softball & Baseball Field Rentals   Non-Profit/Private For Profit 
Practice Fee (no field prep required)   $10.00  $15.00 
Game Rental (2/hr minimum)    $30.00  $40.00 
Additional Hour      $15.00  $20.00 
Game Rental w/Lights (2/hr minimum)   $40.00  $50.00 
Additional Hour w/Lights     $20.00  $25.00 
Lining Fee (field prep, drag & line)   $35.00  $35.00 
 
Soccer/Flag Football Field Rentals 
Game Rental (2/hr minimum)    $35.00  $45.00 
Additional Hour      $17.00  $22.00 
Game Rental w/Lights (2/hr minimum)   $45.00  $55.00 
Additional Hour w/Lights     $22.00  $28.00 
Lining Fee       $75.00  $75.00 
 
 
 
Stafford Park 20 x 20 Pavilion (3 Hours)  Resident Non-Resident 
        $100.00 $150.00 
Each Additional Hour      $30.00 $50.00 
(Park Hours Sunrise to Sunset)  
Security Deposit      $100.00 $100.00  
**Virginia Gardens Residents are included with Miami Springs Residents 
    
 
Batting Cages 
No Lights per Hour        $15.00 



 7 

Lights per Hour        $25.00 
 
Buses 
 
Big Bus 
Hourly Rate within MS/VG City Limits     $75.00 
Hourly Rate outside City Limits      $100.00 
**Bus is only restricted to Miami-Dade County 
 
Small Bus 
Hourly Rate within MS/VG City Limits     $50.00 
Hourly Rate outside City Limits      $75.00 
**Bus is only restricted to Miami-Dade County 
 
4th of July 
Spot in the Parade        $50.00 
 
**Non-Profit Organizations will not be charged a fee. Proper Documentation must 
be  
shown. 
 
Circle/Gazebo Pavilion for Weddings and/or Private Events 
 
Rental (3 Hour Minimum)       $500.00 
Every Additional Hour       $125.00 
 
**Police and Public Works will be an additional cost per the staff and services needed  
to support the wedding/event. 
 
Curtiss Parkway Median Rental 
 
Rental          $100.00 
 
**PROVIDE-SET UP-TAKE DOWN OF 5 TABLES & 50 CHAIRS FOR MULTI-
PURPOSE  
ROOM RENTAL: $50 (not included in the rental fee set by Resolution)  

 
**JUMP HOUSES: Will be permitted if they use vendors that are approved by the 
City. 
They must also show proof of insurance w/City as co-insured. 
 
9. CITY EMPLOYEES – Full Time Employees, City Council Members and their 

immediate family members and Grandchildren under age 25. 
 

A. General Admission Pool, Gym, Fitness Room – FREE 
B. 50% discount for summer programs operated by the Recreational 

Department 
C. 50% discount on special events operated by the Recreational Department 
Note: there are no City provided discounts for programs operated by other  
Organizations such as the Optimists, Little League, etc. 

     D. Grandchildren of Council Members are allowed to receive same    
     discount as their children.  
 



 8 

 
10. SPECIAL CONTRACTUAL ACTIVITIES: 

These activities will be offered as available and appropriate fees will be charged.  
Additional information may be obtained from the Recreation Office. 
 

11. SPECIAL CONDITIONS, REQUIREMENTS, AND RATES 
 

A. There will be no rental or private use of the Prince Field Tot Lot, due to its 
unique nature as a community built park for use by all our residents.  

 There will be no rental or private use of the Prince Field Tot Lot. 
 

B. Authorization is hereby given to the City Manager to add and/or adjust Schedule 
of Charges based upon promotional and marketing activities to encourage 
usership of the City’s recreation facilities. City Manager will advise City Council 
of changes. 
 

C. Security Deposit will be up to the discretion of the City Manager and/or 
Recreation Director. 
 

D. Quarterly payment plans available for memberships in excess of $150 annually. 
Proposed: Bi-Annual Payment is available for memberships in excess of 
$150 annually. 
 

E. All City of Miami Springs employees, their spouses, and their immediate family 
members (parents and children) under the age of 25, are eligible for resident 
fees upon presentation of proof satisfactory to the cashier. 

 
F. All City of Miami Springs property and/or business owners and their immediate 

family members (parents and children) under the age of 25, are eligible for 
resident fees upon presentation of proof satisfactory to the cashier.  

  





























1

Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria

From: Juan Garcia
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 3:39 PM
To: Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria
Subject: FW: Full Compass Quote Request

QUOTE #1 ‐ Council Studio for Televising Meetings 
 

From: Jorge Fonseca  
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 10:22 AM 
To: Juan Garcia 
Subject: FW: Full Compass Quote Request 
 
 
Ok here's 1 
 
 
 
City of Miami Springs 
IT Department 
Jorge Fonseca 
 

From: fcswebsales@fullcompass.com [fcswebsales@fullcompass.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 10:17 AM 
To: Jorge Fonseca 
Subject: Full Compass Quote Request 

Dear Jorge Fonseca 

Your quote has been received. A salesperson will be contacting you with pricing information for the products 
listed. The item(s) you have requested a quote for from Full Compass is as follows  

Full Compass Quote  
Qty Product 
1 Blackmagic Design ATEM Production Studio 4K 6G-SDI Production Switcher 

1 Livestream Broadcaster Pro HD Live Video Broadcasting Device 

 
 
Shopping Cart [Proceed to Shipping Address]

Remove Qty Product Price Total

  [ ] 1 Blackmagic Design ATEM Production Studio 4K 6G-SDI 
Production Switcher  

In Stock 

 

$1,610.25 $1,610.25



2

  [ ] 1 Livestream Broadcaster Pro HD Live Video Broadcasting 
Device  
In Stock 

 

$569.05 $569.05 

[Update 
Cart] 

 

Sub Total:   $2,179.30

Shipping Estimate State  [  \/] 

FLORIDA 
[          ] 

  

 

Please read our Shipping Policy before selecting  
Shipping  [Ground Shipping \/] 

Ground Shipping 
[          ] 
Choose a shipping option 
Ground Shipping 
3 Day Shipping 
2 Day Shipping 
1 Day Shipping 

 : 
Your Cart Qualifies for Free Shipping!   

< FREE! > 

Purchase Order Number 
(required for Net terms) :  

 
 

 

Total:   $2,179.30
 
 
Thank you.  

Behringer X32 Series Core and Rack Mixers Now Available! 
http://www.fullcompass.com/category/Featured-Behringer-X32-P16-Series.html 

============================== 
Visit www.fullcompass.com and SAVE! 

Find Clearance Values: http://www.fullcompass.com/specials.php 
Great Rebates & Special Offers: http://www.fullcompass.com/rebates-special-offers/ 
Accessorize your iOS Device: http://www.fullcompass.com/category/IOS-Devices-Accessories.html 
Featured Items Under $10, $25, $50, $100: http://www.fullcompass.com/news/259.html 
Shop our Showroom Sale: http://www.fullcompass.com/category/Featured-Showroom-Sale.html 

Free Shipping On Thousands Of Items! 



3

============================== 
Check out GearCast - your source for gear news! Our videos feature product launches, demonstrations, 
exclusive interviews with industry professionals and MORE. Visit http://www.fullcompass.com/gearcast. 



1

Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria

From: Juan Garcia
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 3:39 PM
To: Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria
Subject: FW: another quote for blackmagic + livestream pro

QUOTE #2 ‐ Council Studio for Televising Meetings 
 

From: Jorge Fonseca  
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 10:24 AM 
To: Juan Garcia 
Subject: another quote for blackmagic + livestream pro 
 
 

 Markertek Advantage 
 About Us 
  
 Welcome!Sign In/  Register 
 My Account 
 Contact Us 

 

 
Select Language▼ 

Call 800-522-2025 
M-F 8:30am - 7pm EST 

 

2 

 
Shopping Cart 

($2,179.30) 
 
Wish List Track Order 

 Shop  
o  
o  
o  
o  
o  
o  
o  
o  



2

o  
o  
o  
o  
o  
o  
o  
o  
 Custom  
o  
o  
o  
o  
o  
o  
o  
o  
o  
 Deals  
o  
o  
o  
o  
o  
 Learn  
o  
o  
o  
o  
o  
o  
o  

[          ][Button] 

 
details   

FREE SHIPPING No Minimum Order! 

SHOP MARKERTEK EVERYDAY for all of your needs. Free shipping on almost every order placed on our website. 

Special order & oversized freight intensive items ship at an additional cost. Continental US orders only. 

Ask about our new Economy International Shipping Options. 

My Shopping Cart 
[Continue Shopping] 
  

Item 

Item Price 



3

Qty 

Total
  
  

 
Blackmagic BMD-SWATEMPSW04K ATEM Production Studio 4K  

Mfg: Blackmagic Design 
SKU#: BMD-SWATEMPSW04K 

$1,610.25

1 [Update]

$1,610.25

  
Availability: In Stock   
i  
  

 * Free ground shipping within Contiguous-USA. 
 [Delete]

 [+ Add to Wishlist]
  
  
  

 
Livestream Broadcaster Pro Livestreaming Internet Video  

Mfg: Livestream 
SKU#: LS-BCASTER-PRO 



4

$569.05

1 [Update]

$569.05

  
Availability: In Stock   
i  
  

 * Free ground shipping within Contiguous-USA. 
 [Delete]

 [+ Add to Wishlist]
  
  
  

Calculate Tax & Shipping 

[USA \/]  [          ][Calculate] 

Select a shipping method: 

 FREE Economy (5-7 Business Days)FREE  
 Standard (3-5 Business Days)$4.95  
 UPS 3-Day$15.70  
 UPS 2nd Day$28.21  
 UPS Next Day Air$76.31  
 FedEx Priority Overnight$108.84  
 FedEx Standard Overnight$103.49  
 FedEx 2nd Day$62.62  
 FedEx Express Saver$49.98  
 USPS Priority Mail (2-3 Day)$20.80  
 USPS Express Mail (1-2 Days)$20.80  

Cart Summary: 

Subtotal:$2,179.30 

Shipping:FREE 



5

Sales Tax:$0.00 

Total:$2,179.30  

 
 
 
 
City of Miami Springs 
IT Department 
Jorge Fonseca 
 



17

Actual Projected
Balance Balance

DESIGNATION 9/30/2015 Additions Reductions 9/30/2016

 1) Additional Contingency-Hurricane Costs (over and above        
 the 25% reserve requirement) 500,000      500,000         

 2) Council Studio for televising meetings 10,000        10,000            
 3) Racquetball court maintenance 10,000        10,000           
 4) Purchase of 2 pre-fab restrooms for the golf course-pending approval -                     
  to hook up to existing septic tanks. 35,000        -600 34,400           
 5) Tot Lot playground 90,000        41,000        -131000 -                     
 6) Mold cleaning/treatment Community Center 47,156        (18,437)      -28719 -                     
 7) Golf Phase I Derm/RER paving 45,000        45,000           
 8) Golf storage cabinets at Pro Shop 3,500          3,500              
 9) Golf new phone system 4,500          4,500             
 10) Golf-mew pick up truck 22,500        22,500           
 11) New Senior Center Builfing 25,000        25,000           
 12) Stripping/cleaning Senior Center floors 1,800          1,800             
 13) Police-Point Blank active shooter kits 17,700        -14085 3,615             
 14) Police Paraclete MICH ballistic helmet 15,400        -14625 775                
 15) Police-AVON C50 first responder gas mask 17,505        -14326 3,179             
 15) Six laptops -                  14,326        -14326 -                     
 16) Police Automatic license plate reader 20,980        -20980 -                     
 17) Tennis Facility at Golf Course 25,000        (22,563)      2,437             
 -                  -                     

 -                  -                 -                -                      

Total proposed designations 891,041$    14,326$      (238,661)$ 666,706$       
Total Available Fund Balance 4,391,041   14,326        (238,661)    4,166,706  
Unrestricted, Undesignated fund Balance 3,500,000    3,500,000      

 25% of FY15-16 Operating expenditures………………………….. 3,500,000$    

 Excess(deficit) funds available for designation 0$                  

FY2015-16

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS
PROPOSED GENERAL FUND BALANCE DESIGNATIONS

PROJECTED FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016





 
From: bounce+ejg8t8236ktl@return.recurly.com [mailto:bounce+ejg8t8236ktl@return.recurly.com] On 
Behalf Of billing@e.livestream.com 
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2016 9:40 AM 
To: Juan Garcia 
Cc: billing@e.livestream.com 
Subject: New Livestream Producer Account - Purchase Receipt 
 

 

 
 

 

Dear Erika Gonzalez, 
Congratulations on upgrading to a Livestream Premium Yearly Account. 

Here are a few tips to get you started: 

• Broadcast Live: Click on the "post" button, select live video and download 
Livestream for Producers to begin streaming live. 

• Produce on the Go by downloading the Livestream for Producers iPhone or 
Android app you can post, view and monitor your event from anywhere. 

• Create and Customize your Event Page: The first step is to setup and customize an 
event, so you can promote it to your audience before you go live. 

• Grow your Audience as you grow your followers. Notify your followers when you 
create events or broadcast live.  

• Manage Your Account by visit your "Plans" to manage your billing or cancel your 
account. 

 

Invoice 
garciaj@miamisprings-fl.gov 
Account ID: 18402125  

Erika Gonzalez 
201 Westward Drive 
Miami Springs, FL 33166 
US  

Your subscription started at March 25, 2016. It is now active and will be automatically 

   

mailto:bounce+ejg8t8236ktl@return.recurly.com
mailto:[mailto:bounce+ejg8t8236ktl@return.recurly.com]
mailto:billing@e.livestream.com
mailto:billing@e.livestream.com
http://livestream.com/iphone
http://livestream.com/android
https://livestream.com/my_account/plans
mailto:garciaj@miamisprings-fl.gov
http://livestream.com/


renewed on March 25, 2017. 

Your credit card was billed $2,029.80. 

Next invoice date: 

March 25, 2017 
Date  Description  Amount 

Subtotal: $2,029.80 

Discount: -$358.20  

Paid: $2,029.80  

Total: $0.00  

Mar 25, 2016 — Mar 25, 2017  Livestream Premium Yearly Account  $2,388.00 

 

Cancellation 
To cancel visit your "Plans" section on your Livestream profile. 

You have been billed $2,029.80 on March 25, 2016, you will be automatically billed on 
March 25, 2017.  

- The Livestream Team 

Please keep this email for your records. If you have any questions, please contact us at 

help.livestream.com. Thanks again for your purchase. 

  

    
This message was sent to garciaj@miamisprings-fl.gov 

Livestream Inc., 195 Morgan Avenue, Brooklyn, NY, 11237, USA 

 

   
 

 

https://livestream.com/my_account/plans
https://help.livestream.com/
mailto:garciaj@miamisprings-fl.gov


17

Actual Projected
Balance Balance

DESIGNATION 9/30/2015 Additions Reductions 9/30/2016

 1) Additional Contingency-Hurricane Costs (over and above        
 the 25% reserve requirement) 500,000      500,000         

 2) Council Studio for televising meetings 10,000        10,000            
 3) Racquetball court maintenance 10,000        10,000           
 4) Purchase of 2 pre-fab restrooms for the golf course-pending approval -                     
  to hook up to existing septic tanks. 35,000        -600 34,400           
 5) Tot Lot playground 90,000        41,000        -131000 -                     
 6) Mold cleaning/treatment Community Center 47,156        (18,437)      -28719 -                     
 7) Golf Phase I Derm/RER paving 45,000        45,000           
 8) Golf storage cabinets at Pro Shop 3,500          3,500              
 9) Golf new phone system 4,500          4,500             
 10) Golf-mew pick up truck 22,500        22,500           
 11) New Senior Center Builfing 25,000        25,000           
 12) Stripping/cleaning Senior Center floors 1,800          1,800             
 13) Police-Point Blank active shooter kits 17,700        -14085 3,615             
 14) Police Paraclete MICH ballistic helmet 15,400        -14625 775                
 15) Police-AVON C50 first responder gas mask 17,505        -14326 3,179             
 15) Six laptops -                  14,326        -14326 -                     
 16) Police Automatic license plate reader 20,980        -20980 -                     
 17) Tennis Facility at Golf Course 25,000        (22,563)      2,437             
 -                  -                     

 -                  -                 -                -                      

Total proposed designations 891,041$    14,326$      (238,661)$ 666,706$       
Total Available Fund Balance 4,391,041   14,326        (238,661)    4,166,706  
Unrestricted, Undesignated fund Balance 3,500,000    3,500,000      

 25% of FY15-16 Operating expenditures………………………….. 3,500,000$    

 Excess(deficit) funds available for designation 0$                  

FY2015-16

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS
PROPOSED GENERAL FUND BALANCE DESIGNATIONS

PROJECTED FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016























1

Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria

From: Ron Gorland
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 3:26 PM
To: Tony Silva
Cc: Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria
Subject: RE: MSVG Blue Storm Mother & Son Dance

Tony, I'm not allowed to donate funds no matter how worthwhile a cause however Council can so I suggest you address 
Council at the Council meeting on Monday, April 25th, 7PM and address them.  I'll use your below request for the 
agenda item if you'd like. BTW, what's the date/time of the dance? 
Ron 
 

From: Tony Silva [mailto:tsilva@transprologistics.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2016 3:19 PM 
To: Ron Gorland 
Subject: FW: MSVG Blue Storm Mother & Son Dance 
 
 
Good afternoon, Ron, I hope all is well. Ron as you know I am very involved in helping in the community with the 
Optimist Club as well as a youth coach with MSVG Soccer program. I am helping three youth soccer teams raise money 
to take them to the Disney’s Memorial Day Soccer Shootout. We have been doing fundraising for the last month and we 
are hosting a Mother & Son Dance at the Optimist Club and we wanted to know if the City of Miami Springs can help us 
with a donation towards our event. Of course any amount would be greatly appreciated. We really need help covering 
the cost of the meals for the kids which is around $500.00. Ron, if the City can help us in any way it would really help us 
out. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Tony Silva  
MSVG Blue Storm  
Soccer Coach 
U‐10 Team 
U‐9 Team 
U‐8 team 
 





  

Red Cross Licensed Training Provider Agreement – 09.01.2015 official copy Page 1 

 

Preparedness and Health and Safety Services  
Licensed Training Provider Agreement 

 

Licensed Training Provider Agreement 
 
This Licensed Training Provider Agreement ("Agreement") is by and between The American National Red Cross 
(“Red Cross”) and City of Miami Springs-Parks & Recreation (the "LTP") (each a “Party” and together the 
“Parties”), effective as of the last date of signature (“Effective Date”), in order to permit the LTP’s Red Cross 
certified instructors (“Instructors”) to license Red Cross training materials for the LTP’s use in the instruction of 
Red Cross training courses specified on Appendix B (“Courses”) within the jurisdictions listed in Appendix D.     

 
1. LTP Responsibilities.  In connection with offering the Courses, LTP agrees that it will:   

1.1. Require its Instructors to maintain Red Cross certifications appropriate for the Courses they will be 
teaching. 

1.2. Promptly notify Red Cross of additions and deletions to LTP’s roster of Instructors as listed on 
Appendix C. 

1.3. Obtain Red Cross confirmation of the certification and authorization status of new LTP Instructors 
before permitting such Instructors to teach a Course. 

1.4. Be responsible for the oversight of LTP’s Instructors and require that they teach Courses using Red 
Cross course materials (“Course Materials”), and offer Courses in accordance with the current Red 
Cross LTP Resource Guide, policies and procedures (collectively, the “Policies”). 

1.5. Herein understand and acknowledge that the Red Cross is only permitted to solicit, deliver services 
and provide program support within the jurisdiction of the United States and its territories (“U.S.”), 
and LTP agrees to only teach Courses and otherwise perform under this Agreement in the U.S. 

1.6. Permit Red Cross to perform random observations of LTP’s Courses. 
1.7. Permit Red Cross, in its sole discretion, to post LTP’s contact and course information on its website to 

allow potential course participants to search and locate them regarding Course availability. 

1.8. Enter training records (“Course Records”) with payment (credit card or invoice, if approved) and 
other required information into the Learning Management System (“LMS”) or any applicable 
successive Red Cross electronic records system within five (5) calendar days of Course completion, 
and comply with all terms and conditions of such system during such use. 

1.9. Timely payment of the required fees in connection with the Agreement. 

1.10. Recognize its responsibility for all liabilities arising out of LTP’s performance under this Agreement. 
LTP understands and acknowledges it is the responsibility of the LTP to obtain adequate insurance to 
cover its performance, and the performance of its employees and contractors, under this Agreement, 
as Red Cross insurance does not extend to LTP or its Instructors or other subcontractors. 

1.11. Maintain a relevant, valid business license for the term of this Agreement. 
1.12. Offer and teach the Courses exclusively in accordance with Sections 6.3 and 6.4 of this Agreement.  

 
2. Red Cross Responsibilities. To facilitate LTP’s Course offerings, Red Cross agrees that it will:    

2.1 Make Red Cross training content and Course Materials available to LTP’s Instructors, at respective 
additional fees, through a limited and non-exclusive license to use the Course Materials solely in 
connection with the Agreement, which such license may not be assigned or sub-licensed. 

2.2 Approve properly submitted Course Records and provide digital certifications for Course participants, 
if applicable. 

2.3 Provide LTP with access to Red Cross electronic resources allowing LTP to enter Course Records and 
print Course certificates. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: C1B2B67B-65F6-420F-9995-D560AC5C6ECF



  

Red Cross Licensed Training Provider Agreement – 09.01.2015 official copy Page 2 

 

Preparedness and Health and Safety Services  
Licensed Training Provider Agreement 

 

 
3. Term and Termination.  

3.1 This Agreement will be effective as of the Effective Date and ends on the day before the thirty-six 
(36) month anniversary thereof, unless earlier terminated as provided below. 

3.2 Red Cross reserves the right to immediately terminate this Agreement if LTP does not abide by the 
terms of this Agreement or the Policies. 

3.3 The following provisions of this Agreement, which by their very nature are incapable of being fully 
performed or enforced prior to expiration or termination, shall survive any such expiration or 
termination of this Agreement. 

 
4. Fees and Invoicing.   

4.1 LTP will remit payment by credit card or will be invoiced, if approved. 
4.2 Fees are set forth on Appendix B.   
4.3 Customers who are approved will receive an invoice following the class. Payment in full is due thirty 

(30) days from the date of the invoice. Payment of invoice is accepted by credit card or check only. 
Past due amounts shall be subject to collections actions and may be referred to an external 
collections agency which will result in the Customer’s invoicing privileges being terminated. Credit 
card payment will be required if invoicing privileges are suspended or terminated. 

4.4 To make a payment by credit card, call 888-284-0607. To pay an invoice by check, include the 
remittance advice showing the customer account name, number and invoice number and send to: 

American Red Cross - Health & Safety Services 
25688 Network Place 
Chicago, IL 60673-1256 

4.5 For questions or concerns about your invoice, please email billing@redcross.org or call the number 
listed on the invoice. 

4.6 Red Cross reserves the right to change its fees and related policies in its sole discretion upon thirty 
(30) days advance notice of such changes.  If the LTP does not agree to such changes, it has the right 
to terminate the Agreement as of the date of such change. 

4.7 If the Red Cross determines that any course offered by the LTP and/or its Instructors is not taught in 
accordance with Red Cross Policies, the LTP will be responsible for any costs associated with the re-
training of course participants.  Red Cross, in its sole discretion, will determine the appropriate party 
to conduct the re-training, which may include the LTP or any Red Cross employee, volunteer, or 
Licensed Training Provider.  

 

5. Notices. Each Party’s contact for notices under this Agreement is listed on Appendix A.   

 

6. Confidentiality and Intellectual Property. 
6.1 Except as required by applicable law or otherwise provided herein, each Party shall maintain the 

confidentiality of all provisions of this Agreement or other confidential information, documents 
and materials received for the purposes of this Agreement. 

6.2 Red Cross is the owner of various trade names, trademarks, Course Materials and other 
copyrighted and proprietary content (“Red Cross IP”).  Subject to the terms and conditions of this 
Agreement, Red Cross hereby grants LTP a limited and non-exclusive license to use the Red Cross 
IP solely in connection with the Agreement and such license may not be assigned or sub-licensed.  
Course Materials may be downloaded, reused or purchased; however, LTP agrees not to revise, 
edit or create derivative works of any Course Materials or Red Cross proprietary content, in whole 

DocuSign Envelope ID: C1B2B67B-65F6-420F-9995-D560AC5C6ECF

mailto:billing@redcross.org


  

Red Cross Licensed Training Provider Agreement – 09.01.2015 official copy Page 3 

 

Preparedness and Health and Safety Services  
Licensed Training Provider Agreement 

 

or in part, unless specifically approved in writing by the Red Cross.  LTP acknowledges and agrees 
that (1) the Red Cross IP is a valuable asset of Red Cross and substantial recognition and goodwill 
are associated with the Red Cross IP, (2) the license granted hereunder does not constitute a 
transfer to LTP of any ownership rights in the Red Cross Marks, and (3) LTP’s use of the Red Cross 
IP shall inure solely to the benefit of Red Cross. Upon conclusion of this Agreement, any and all 
licenses granted to use the Red Cross IP will terminate immediately.  

6.3 During the term of this Agreement, until the voluntary or involuntary termination thereof for any 
reason whatsoever, LTP will not for any Course specified on Appendix B, directly or indirectly, 
teach, perform services, provide consultation or solicit any business on behalf of any of the Red 
Cross competitors listed in Appendix D (the “Red Cross Competitors”). 

6.4 Upon the termination of this Agreement for any reason whatsoever, whether voluntary or 
involuntary, LTP agrees that for a period of one (1) year after the termination of this Agreement, 
LTP will not (a) participate, personally or financially, directly or indirectly, in competition with the 
Red Cross in the business of offering any Course listed in Appendix B within the jurisdictions 
specified on Appendix D, (b) accept employment with any of the Red Cross Competitors identified 
on Appendix D, or (c) solicit, induce, or attempt to induce any of LTP’s past or current Course 
participants (i) to cease doing business in whole or in part with or through the Red Cross, or (ii) to 
do business with any other person, firm, partnership, corporation, or other entity which performs 
services materially similar to or competitive with those provided by the Red Cross within the 
jurisdiction specified on Appendix D. 

 

7. Miscellaneous. 
7.1 Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the Parties and 

supersedes all prior agreements and undertakings, both written and oral, between the Parties. 
7.2 Amendments. This Agreement may only be amended or modified by the Parties in writing. 
7.3 Severability. In the event any provision of this Agreement is held invalid, illegal or unenforceable (any 

such provision, an “Invalid Provision”) in any jurisdiction, the Red Cross and the Customer shall 
promptly negotiate in good faith a lawful, valid and enforceable provision that is as similar in terms to 
such Invalid Provision as may be possible while giving effect to the future benefits and burdens 
accruing to the Parties hereunder. But, in no way shall the Invalid Provision affect the validity or 
enforceability of any other portion or provision of this Agreement, regardless of the ability of the 
Parties to negotiate a new provision. 

7.4 Independent Contractors. Each Party shall furnish its services hereunder as an independent 
contractor, and nothing herein shall create any association, partnership or joint venture between the 
Parties or an employer-employee relationship.  No agent, employee or servant of any Party shall be, 
or shall be deemed to be, the employee, agent or servant of the other Party, and each Party shall be 
solely and entirely responsible for its acts and the acts of its agents, employees and servants. 

7.5 Assignment. This Agreement shall not be assigned in whole or in part without the prior written 
consent of the other Party. 

7.6 Dispute Resolution. The Parties will endeavor to settle any dispute arising out of or relating to this 
Agreement.  The Parties will consult and negotiate with each other in good faith and, recognizing 
their mutual interests, attempt to reach a just and equitable solution satisfactory to both Parties.  If 
negotiation is unsuccessful, the Parties may resolve the dispute by mediation.  If mediation is 
unsuccessful or not utilized, then the Parties will resolve the dispute by panel arbitration 
administered by the American Arbitration Association in accordance with its Commercial Arbitration 
Rules, provided, however, a dispute relating to the title, use, validity, or other similar claims related 
to intellectual property, including copyright, trademark, patent or trade secrets, shall not be subject 

DocuSign Envelope ID: C1B2B67B-65F6-420F-9995-D560AC5C6ECF



  

Red Cross Licensed Training Provider Agreement – 09.01.2015 official copy Page 4 

 

Preparedness and Health and Safety Services  
Licensed Training Provider Agreement 

 

to the provisions in this Section related to arbitration.  The place of arbitration will be Washington, 
D.C.  The Parties will equally split costs and expenses of arbitration, including arbitrators' fees but not 
attorneys' fees.  The award of the arbitrators shall be accompanied by a written opinion setting forth 
the rationale for the decision.  The panel may not award punitive or exemplary damages. The 
decision will be final and binding.  Judgment upon the panel's award may be entered by any court of 
competent jurisdiction. 

7.7 Governing Law. The Agreement is governed by the laws of the District of Columbia, without giving 
effect to its choice or conflict of law rules.   

 

The Parties, acting through their duly authorized officers, have executed this Agreement, which shall come into 
force as of the Effective Date. Execution of this Agreement confirms LTP’s receipt of the LTP Resource Guide, 
which may be updated from time to time.   

 

Customer Name:  City of Miami Springs-Parks & 
Recreation 

The American National Red Cross 

Customer Signature:       Red Cross Signature:       

Name:       Name:  Patrick Beason 

Title:       Title:     Territory Aquatics Specialist, Florida 

Date:       Date:       

 
 
 
 
 
 

DocuSign Envelope ID: C1B2B67B-65F6-420F-9995-D560AC5C6ECF

Omar Luna

Recreation Director

4/14/2016



  

Red Cross Licensed Training Provider Agreement – 09.01.2015 official copy Page 5 

 

Preparedness and Health and Safety Services  
Licensed Training Provider Agreement 

 

 

Licensed Training Provider Agreement 
Appendix A – Contact Information 

 

Customer Information  

Customer:  City of Miami Springs-Parks & Recreation 

Customer Address: 1401 Westward Drive 

Miami Springs, FL 33166 

Customer Fax: ________ 

Organization ID: 10060CMSPR 

Customer Contact: Omar Luna 

Customer Contact Email: lunao@miamisprings-fl.gov 

Customer Contact Phone:  (305) 805-5075 Extension:   ________ 

Billing Contact Name:  Omar Luna 

Billing Contact Phone:   (305) 805-5075 Extension:   ________ 

Billing Contact Email:  lunao@miamisprings-fl.gov 

Customer Billing Address :  1401 Westward Drive 

Miami Springs, FL 33166 

US 

 
  

Red Cross Contact Information 

Name:  Patrick Beason 

Phone:  (954) 797-3833 Ext.:  ________ Email: 
patrick.beason@redcross.org 

Legal Notice to be delivered to your Red Cross Representative with a copy to The American National Red Cross, 
Office of the General Counsel at 2025 E St NW, Washington, DC 20006. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: C1B2B67B-65F6-420F-9995-D560AC5C6ECF



 

Preparedness and Health and Safety
Services

 

 

 

CityofMiamiSpringsParksRecreation0416Red Cross PO#

InvoicePreferred Payment type

 

Training equipment, materials and other supplies may be purchased through your Sales Representative or 
www.RedCrossStore.org.

 

 

Returning Learn to Swim customers may register for Learn-to-Swim and pay Learn-to-Swim facility fee by going to https://
.classes.redcross.org/instructor/authentication/login.html?feeOption=Facility-fee

New Learn-to-Swim customers can opt in to the Learn-to-Swim program by visiting .www.redcross.org/LTSenroll

 

Annual Volume of Enrollees

Learn-to-Swim Facility Fee
(required to teach Learn-to-Swim
Program)

Facilities that offer Red
Cross Lifeguarding

Facilities that  offerdo not
Red Cross Lifeguarding

Completion Cards Included

0-75 $200 $240 75
76-500 $300 $360 500
501-999 $650 $780 1000
1000+ $975 $1,170 1500

 

Note: * Quantities are estimates. Additional classes can be added as needed. Please contact your Red Cross representative as
listed on page 4 of the agreement. 
 

 

Appendix B – Courses, Equipment, Materials, and Fees

Product Code Product Quantity Sales Price

HSSAQU401 Shallow Water Lifeguarding 20.00 $35.00

Learn to Swim Facility Fee - per pool

Equipment and Materials

Method of Payment

DocuSign Envelope ID: C1B2B67B-65F6-420F-9995-D560AC5C6ECF

http://www.RedCrossStore.org
http://www.RedCrossStore.org
https://classes.redcross.org/instructor/authentication/login.html?feeOption=Facility-fee
http://classes.redcross.org/instructor/authentication/login.html?feeOption=Facility-fee
http://www.redcross.org/LTSenroll


  

Red Cross Licensed Training Provider Agreement - Draft: 08.18.2015 official copy Page 1 

 

Preparedness and Health and Safety Services  
Licensed Training Provider Agreement 

 

Licensed Training Provider Agreement 
Appendix C – LTP Instructors 

 

Instructors who will be teaching on behalf of your business/organization/school should be listed below.  Each 
instructor should have a complete profile in the American Red Cross Learning Center that includes up-to-date 
contact information, including email address, mailing address, phone number and current instructor 
certifications. 

 

Instructor Name Learning Center 
Username 

Email Address and Phone Current Instructor 
Certification(s) 

Example: 

Sally Safety  

 

sallysafety@redcross.org 

 

sallysafety@redcross.org 

202.303.0000 

 

First Aid/CPR/AED Instructor 

Babysitter’s Training Instructor 

Caitlin Smith smithc@miamisprings-
fl.gov 

smithc@miamisprings-fl.gov  

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

  

 

If there are additional instructors that need to be listed, please list them on the Addendum to Appendix C for AP 
and LTP Agreements.   

0 Additional Addenda Attached  

DocuSign Envelope ID: C1B2B67B-65F6-420F-9995-D560AC5C6ECF

mailto:sallysafety@redcross.org
mailto:sallysafety@redcross.org


  

Red Cross Licensed Training Provider Agreement - Draft: 08.18.2015 official copy Page 2 

 

Preparedness and Health and Safety Services  
Licensed Training Provider Agreement 

 

Licensed Training Provider Agreement 
Appendix D – Jurisdiction and Affiliations 

 

5. Jurisdiction(s) Where LTP Is Authorized to Offer Courses 

1. Florida 4.       

2. United States 5.       

3.       6.       

 

6. Red Cross Competitors with Whom LTP Is Affiliated (listed alphabetically and in no order of importance) 

 American Heart Association (AHA)   

 American Safety & Health Institute (ASHI) 

 Ellis and Associates 

 Emergency Care and Safety Institute (ECSI) 

 Health and Safety Institute (includes ASHI and 
Medic First Aid)        

 National Aquatic Safety Company (NASCO)   

 National Safety Council 

 Starfish Aquatics Institute 

 SwimAmerica 

 Young Mens Christian Association (YMCA) 

 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: C1B2B67B-65F6-420F-9995-D560AC5C6ECF



  

Red Cross Licensed Training Provider Agreement - Draft: 08.18.2015 official copy Page 3 

 

Preparedness and Health and Safety Services  
Licensed Training Provider Agreement 

 

Licensed Training Provider Agreement  
Appendix E – Red Cross Intellectual Property (IP) 

 

AMERICAN RED CROSS WORD MARK 

 

 

(Use of the word mark must be consistent with the American Red Cross Brand Standards guidelines, which may 
be updated from time to time.) 

AMERICAN RED CROSS EMBLEM 

  

 

(Use of the logo must be consistent with the Brand Standards guidelines, available at www.redcross.org/brand 
which may be updated from time to time.) 

 

DocuSign Envelope ID: C1B2B67B-65F6-420F-9995-D560AC5C6ECF

http://www.redcross.org/brand


Licensed Training Provider
 RESOURCE GUIDE

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9F109B80-2BDA-4E1C-9F37-B9ADBCEEAA3CDocuSign Envelope ID: 73E2ED7B-5E84-4328-AD92-EE9B6B74DC6BDocuSign Envelope ID: C1B2B67B-65F6-420F-9995-D560AC5C6ECF



2April 2013

Table of Contents

Welcome . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3

Purpose of the Resource Guide . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4

Being Part of the Red Cross . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5

Where to Get Assistance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8

The Role of the Red Cross Licensed  
Training Provider  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9

Program Support . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15

Supplies and Equipment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18

Promoting Red Cross Courses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 19

Policies and Procedures . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 22

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9F109B80-2BDA-4E1C-9F37-B9ADBCEEAA3CDocuSign Envelope ID: 73E2ED7B-5E84-4328-AD92-EE9B6B74DC6BDocuSign Envelope ID: C1B2B67B-65F6-420F-9995-D560AC5C6ECF



3April 2013

WELCOME

Thank you for choosing to be a Licensed Training Provider for the  
American Red Cross. By entering into this relationship with the  
Red Cross, your organization has become not only an important part  
of the Preparedness and Health and Safety Services training team,  
but it has become part of a long tradition of providing quality education 
that saves lives throughout the United States dating back to 1909.

As we work together there are some mutual commitments that serve 
as the basis for the obligations of the Red Cross and your organization. 
Our mutual commitments are to:

Establish a relationship based on mutual respect and trust.

Provide the American people with responsive, accessible, 
affordable and high-quality health and safety services,  
education and training in a professional manner.

Contribute to the mission of the Red Cross by helping people 
prevent, prepare for and respond to emergencies.

Help people lead safer, healthier lives.

The Red Cross is committed to helping Licensed Training Providers 
offer the highest quality training possible. In addition, the Red Cross 
offers:

Two-year certifications for first aid and CPR/AED and free  
quarterly digital refreshers to keep employees’ skills sharp.

A choice of free digital or affordable print course materials.

Flexible training options that can adapt to your business’ 
changing needs, including web-based learning and a  
nationwide corporate training system that’s ideal if you have 
facilities spanning multiple geographic locations.

A web-based training management system for instructors  
to manage course records and print certificates.

Online ordering for training materials and products and a  
dedicated instructor website with updated tools and  
resources.

Optional training modules and lessons, blended learning, 
training supplies, first aid kits and more.

Training that incorporates the latest science and educational 
innovation and meets OSHA guidelines. 

Welcome

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9F109B80-2BDA-4E1C-9F37-B9ADBCEEAA3CDocuSign Envelope ID: 73E2ED7B-5E84-4328-AD92-EE9B6B74DC6BDocuSign Envelope ID: C1B2B67B-65F6-420F-9995-D560AC5C6ECF



4April 2013

PURPOSE OF THE RESOURCE GUIDE

This American Red Cross Licensed Training Provider Resource Guide 
provides your organization with the basic information it needs to serve 
as an American Red Cross Licensed Training Provider. This includes:

Where to get assistance

General Red Cross information

Red Cross responsibilities to the Licensed Training Provider

Licensed Training Provider responsibilities

How best to support your instructors

How to properly support the program

How to get books, materials and equipment for conducting 
training

Red Cross policies and procedures that affect the Licensed 
Training Provider

Support materials that Licensed Training Providers can use to 
promote Red Cross programs 

Purpose of the Resource Guide

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9F109B80-2BDA-4E1C-9F37-B9ADBCEEAA3CDocuSign Envelope ID: 73E2ED7B-5E84-4328-AD92-EE9B6B74DC6BDocuSign Envelope ID: C1B2B67B-65F6-420F-9995-D560AC5C6ECF



5April 2013

THE INTERNATIONAL RED CROSS  

AND RED CRESCENT MOVEMENT

The International Red Cross Movement is the largest humanitarian  
volunteer organization in the world, with more than 175 member  
countries, of which the United States is one. Muslim countries prefer  
to use the Red Crescent symbol. In June 2006 Magen David Adom  
and the Palestine Red Crescent Society were unanimously approved 
membership in the Federation. The goal of the movement is to prevent 
and alleviate human pain and suffering. Seven Fundamental Principles 
guide the direction for the movement, and all Red Cross and Red  
Crescent societies must adhere to them. These principles apply to you 
as a Licensed Training Provider. 

Humanity
The International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement, born of  
a desire to bring assistance without discrimination to the wounded  
on the battlefield, endeavors, in its international and national capacity, 
to prevent and alleviate human suffering wherever it may be found.
Its purpose is to protect life and health and to ensure respect for  
the human being. It promotes mutual understanding, friendship,  
cooperation and lasting peace amongst all peoples. 

Impartiality 
It makes no discrimination as to nationality, race, religious beliefs,  
class or political opinions. It endeavors to relieve the suffering of  
individuals, being guided solely by their needs, and to give priority  
to the most urgent cases of distress. 

Neutrality
In order to continue to enjoy the confidence of all, the Movement may 
not take sides in hostilities or engage at any time in controversies of a 
political, racial, religious or ideological nature. 

Independence 
The Movement is independent. The national societies, while auxiliaries 
in the humanitarian services of their governments and subject to the 
laws of their respective countries, must always maintain their autonomy 
so that they may be able at all times to act in accordance with the 
principles of the Movement. 

BEING PART OF THE RED CROSS

Being Part of the Red Cross

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9F109B80-2BDA-4E1C-9F37-B9ADBCEEAA3CDocuSign Envelope ID: 73E2ED7B-5E84-4328-AD92-EE9B6B74DC6BDocuSign Envelope ID: C1B2B67B-65F6-420F-9995-D560AC5C6ECF



6April 2013

Voluntary Service 
It is a voluntary relief movement not prompted in any manner by desire 
for gain. 

Unity
There can be only one Red Cross or Red Crescent society in any one 
country. It must be open to all. It must carry on its humanitarian work 
throughout its territory. 

Universality
The International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement, in which all 
societies have equal status and share equal responsibilities and duties 
in helping each other, is worldwide. 

AMERICAN RED CROSS

The American Red Cross, founded in 1881 by Clara Barton, is a part 
of the International Red Cross and Red Crescent Movement.

The Mission of the American Red Cross:

The American Red Cross prevents and alleviates human suffering in 
the face of emergencies by mobilizing the power of volunteers and 
the generosity of donors. 

To support the mission of the American Red Cross, nearly 1.3 million 
employees and volunteers serve throughout the United States and its 
territories, and on military installations around the world. Supported by 
the resources of a national organization, they form the largest volunteer 
service and educational force in the nation. They help people prevent, 
prepare for and cope with emergencies, whether those emergencies 
involve blood, disaster, social services, or health and safety. The  
following services are provided by the American Red Cross:

PREPAREDNESS AND HEALTH AND  

SAFETY SERVICES

Every year, the Red Cross trains some 11 million people in lifesaving 
skills. Red Cross first aid, CPR and AED programs are designed to 
give you the confidence to respond in an emergency situation with 
skills that can save a life. The American Red Cross has been the leader 
in swimming and lifeguarding since 1914, and we teach preparedness 
courses to help families and communities prepare for all kinds of 
emergencies and disasters. 

 

Being Part of the Red Cross

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9F109B80-2BDA-4E1C-9F37-B9ADBCEEAA3CDocuSign Envelope ID: 73E2ED7B-5E84-4328-AD92-EE9B6B74DC6BDocuSign Envelope ID: C1B2B67B-65F6-420F-9995-D560AC5C6ECF



7April 2013

SERVICE TO THE ARMED FORCES

Using the latest in computer and telecommunications technology,  
the Red Cross allows military members stationed all over the world 
to send messages to loved ones back home during an emergency  
or other important event. These communications are delivered around-
the-clock, seven days a week, 365 days a year. 

 

BIOMEDICAL SERVICES

The American Red Cross provides nearly half of the nation’s blood 
supply (collecting 6.5 million units a year from volunteer donors) to 
patients in 2,500 hospitals across the country through its national 
network. Every two seconds, someone in America needs blood. The 
Red Cross must collect blood donations each and every day to meet 
the needs of accident victims, cancer patients and children with blood 
disorders, and the organization works to accomplish this through its 
35 Blood Services regions. 

DISASTER SERVICES

Each year, the American Red Cross responds immediately to more 
than 70,000 disasters, including house or apartment fires (the  
majority of disaster responses), hurricanes, floods, earthquakes,  
tornadoes, hazardous materials spills, transportation accidents,  
explosions and other natural and man-made disasters.  

Red Cross disaster relief focuses on meeting people’s immediate 
emergency disaster-caused needs. When a disaster threatens or 
strikes, the Red Cross provides shelter, food and health and mental 
health services to address basic human needs. The Red Cross also 
feeds emergency workers, handles inquiries from concerned family 
members outside the disaster area, provides blood and blood  
products to disaster victims and helps those affected by disaster to 
access other available resources. 

INTERNATIONAL SERVICES

As part of the world’s largest humanitarian network, the American  
Red Cross alleviates the suffering of victims of war, disaster and  
other international crises, and works with other Red Cross and Red 
Crescent societies to improve chronic, life-threatening conditions in 
developing nations. We reconnect families separated by emergencies 
and educate the American public about international humanitarian law. 
More information about Red Cross services can be found at  
redcross.org.

Being Part of the Red Cross

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9F109B80-2BDA-4E1C-9F37-B9ADBCEEAA3CDocuSign Envelope ID: 73E2ED7B-5E84-4328-AD92-EE9B6B74DC6BDocuSign Envelope ID: C1B2B67B-65F6-420F-9995-D560AC5C6ECF



8April 2013

WHERE TO GET ASSISTANCE

RED CROSS REPRESENTATIVE

Your American Red Cross contact is

Name, Title 

Phone, E-mail

TRAINING SUPPORT CENTER (TSC)

A professional call center is available to assist licensed training  
providers with:

Course registrations (including instructor classes)

Course record entry

Issuing new and replacement certificates

Ordering training supplies and equipment

You may contact the training support center by phone at  
1-800-REDCROSS or by e-mail at support@redcrosstraining.org. 
The hours of operation for the training support center are:

 Monday - Friday from 7:00 a.m. to 11:00 pm. ET

 Saturday from 7:30 a.m. to 8:00 p.m. ET

 Sunday from 10:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. ET

INSTRUCTOR’S CORNER

A website dedicated to certified American Red Cross instructors provides 
a wealth of tools and resources. Instructors and instructor trainers must 
have an American Red Cross Learning Center account and be certified  
as an instructor to access Instructor’s Corner. These include:

Instructor Tools and Teaching Aids—Find downloadable resources 
such as electronic presentation tools, course codes, fact sheets, 
how to teach additional Red Cross programs, instructor reminders 
and more.

Training Supplies—Order training supplies online 24 hours a day, 
7 days a week directly from our publisher, Krames StayWell.

Enter course records in Saba or download course record forms, 
complete them electronically and then e-mail them to the Training 
Support Center at support@redcrosstraining.org to expedite 
the student certification process. 

Marketing and Promotional Materials—Download marketing 
tools to promote your Red Cross courses and programs.

Visit Instructor’s Corner at redcross.org/instructorscorner  
or call (800) 667-2968.

Where to Get Assistance

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9F109B80-2BDA-4E1C-9F37-B9ADBCEEAA3CDocuSign Envelope ID: 73E2ED7B-5E84-4328-AD92-EE9B6B74DC6BDocuSign Envelope ID: C1B2B67B-65F6-420F-9995-D560AC5C6ECF



9April 2013

THE ROLE OF THE RED CROSS LICENSED TRAINING PROVIDER

Licensed Training Providers have a long history of working with the  
American Red Cross to provide training and information in first aid and 
CPR, swimming and water safety, and caregiving. Licensed training  
providers are collaborators with the Red Cross in providing quality 
Health and Safety Services training in local communities. Whether  
providing training for their own employees, volunteers, clients or  
members of the community, Licensed Training Providers have an  
obligation to provide the highest quality training possible.  

As a Licensed Training Provider you have agreed, through the Licensed 
Training Provider Agreement, to provide Red Cross instructional programs 
in accordance with the standards and objectives of the program. The 
Licensed Training Provider Agreement provides an outline of the mutual 
expectations, rights and responsibilities of both the Red Cross and the 
Licensed Training Provider. Following the guidelines in this document 
ensures the integrity of Red Cross programs and protects all parties 
involved—the Licensed Training Provider, the Red Cross and the instructor. 
The agreement also outlines in writing how you will do business with the 
Red Cross.

RED CROSS RESPONSIBILITIES TO  

THE LICENSED TRAINING PROVIDER

To assist you in offering quality training, the Red Cross is committed  
to providing the following support to its Licensed Training Providers:

Adhere to the terms of the Licensed Training Provider  
Agreement

Designate an individual to serve as your primary contact and 
provide updates as needed

Provide the finest programs based on research and input  
from our customers

Properly train your instructors

Ensure the quality of the program through ongoing  
evaluations and program development

Provide open communications with you

Provide information that you need to offer quality training  
as well as meet your training responsibilities

Provide services to you at a fair price, based on value

Provide American Red Cross course completion  
certificates in a timely manner

Maintain your instructors’ records

The Role of the Red Cross Licensed Training Provider

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9F109B80-2BDA-4E1C-9F37-B9ADBCEEAA3CDocuSign Envelope ID: 73E2ED7B-5E84-4328-AD92-EE9B6B74DC6BDocuSign Envelope ID: C1B2B67B-65F6-420F-9995-D560AC5C6ECF



10April 2013

Recertify your instructors who meet the criteria

Maintain course records for seven years

Develop course curriculum and materials

Provide timely updates and information to instructors

Provide technical assistance to instructors

Provide a quality assurance program

Give permission to use the Red Cross name and emblem  
in promotion of Red Cross instructional programs (in strict  
accordance with the Licensed Training Provider Agreement 
and with Red Cross policies and procedures)

Provide flyers, brochures, posters and other course  
promotional materials

LICENSED TRAINING PROVIDER’S  

RESPONSIBILITIES

As a Licensed Training Provider, you also have responsibilities that are 
outlined in detail in the Licensed Training Provider Agreement. The  
following are the basic responsibilities of the Licensed Training Provider:

Adhere to the terms of the Licensed Training Provider  
Agreement

Designate an individual to be the primary contact to the  
Red Cross and provide updates as needed

Identify only individuals who are qualified to be instructor  
candidates

Submit properly completed records and reports in the  
designated time frames through the Red Cross Learning Center

Keep the Red Cross informed of changes in an instructor’s status

Support instructors’ adherence to Red Cross policies and 
procedures

Respect the copyrighted materials, the Red Cross name and 
emblem, other trademarks and proprietary content of the 
American Red Cross

Assist the Red Cross in resolving issues that may arise with 
instructors

Maintain a safe environment suitable for the delivery of the 
programs

Maintain open communications with the Red Cross

Inform course participants that the training is an American  
Red Cross course; the instructor should show visual Red 
Cross identification during the training

Ensure that course participants who have successfully met the 
course prerequisites, objectives and certification requirements 
receive American Red Cross certificates.

The Role of the Red Cross Licensed Training Provider

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9F109B80-2BDA-4E1C-9F37-B9ADBCEEAA3CDocuSign Envelope ID: 73E2ED7B-5E84-4328-AD92-EE9B6B74DC6BDocuSign Envelope ID: C1B2B67B-65F6-420F-9995-D560AC5C6ECF



11April 2013

INSTRUCTOR SUPPORT

Successful training depends largely on the quality of the instructor. 
Both the American Red Cross and you have an obligation to support 
your instructor(s) in providing the best training possible. 

In accordance with the Licensed Training Provider Agreement, the 
Red Cross will provide the following support to your instructors:

Provide effective, quality instructor training

Provide effective evaluation

Provide information on updates and program revisions

Make available opportunities to volunteer for the American  
Red Cross

Provide opportunities for professional skill development by  
offering periodic instructor upgrades, instructor in-services,  
additional instructor specialty courses and co-teaching  
opportunities

Make available the proper materials and equipment needed to 
conduct training

Ensure proper equipment is used during all courses

The Licensed Training Provider also does the following to support an 
instructor:

Make an instructor available to the Red Cross for training,  
retraining and other professional development-related activities

Supply Red Cross digital and/or print materials for support  
of the courses

Explore opportunities to potentially volunteer with the Red Cross

Work with the Red Cross to ensure that quality instruction 
takes place at its facility

Ensure that the appropriate, qualified individuals are selected 
to be trained as Red Cross instructors

Maintain up-to-date contact information with the Red Cross

INSTRUCTOR CERTIFICATION

Certification occurs when an instructor candidate successfully  
completes the instructor course and is issued an Instructor Certificate 
that indicates that all requirements have been met on the date that the 
instructor candidate completes the instructor course. 

The Role of the Red Cross Licensed Training Provider

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9F109B80-2BDA-4E1C-9F37-B9ADBCEEAA3CDocuSign Envelope ID: 73E2ED7B-5E84-4328-AD92-EE9B6B74DC6BDocuSign Envelope ID: C1B2B67B-65F6-420F-9995-D560AC5C6ECF



12April 2013

Before an instructor can teach, the new instructor and a Red Cross 
representative official must sign the Instructor Agreement and Code  

of Conduct. 
Certified instructors who teach on behalf of your agreement must be 
indicated on Appendix C of the Licensed Training Provider Agreement. 

Under the terms of the Licensed Training Provider Agreement, the  
instructor, as an employee or volunteer for the Licensed Training Provider, 
may provide training using Red Cross courses to the Licensed Training 
Provider’s employees, members and/or customers within the jurisdictions 
outlined in Appendix B of the Licensed Training Provider Agreement.   

SELECTING THE RIGHT INSTRUCTOR  

CANDIDATE

To ensure the quality of American Red Cross Health and Safety Services 
training programs, it is important to select the appropriate person to enter 
the instructor course. Here are some characteristics to consider:

An excellent communicator and educator

Knowledgeable about the subject taught

Positive and enthusiastic attitude

Patient and flexible

Professional demeanor

Committed to teaching

Proficient public speaker

Proactive

SUPPORTING INSTRUCTOR TRAINER  

DEVELOPMENT (PENDING APPROVAL)

To maintain its reputation of providing the highest quality health and safety 
training available, the American Red Cross relies on identifying potential 
candidates to become instructor trainers. An instructor trainer candidate 
(ITC) is an experienced Red Cross instructor who has entered into  
training to become an instructor trainer (IT). Instructor trainers are certified 
by the Red Cross to conduct instructor courses and train new instructors. 
If your organization has a need to train instructors, you may want to inquire 
about developing an instructor trainer for your organization.  

The process to train instructor trainer candidates has been designed  
to be flexible enough to take into consideration the knowledge and  
experience a candidate possesses upon acceptance into the program. 
Training time may vary based on a candidate’s knowledge and experience 
and the course(s) a candidate may wish to teach. The training ensures 
that an instructor trainer will serve as an effective representative of the 
Red Cross and will abide by the standards, policies and procedures of 

The Role of the Red Cross Licensed Training Provider

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9F109B80-2BDA-4E1C-9F37-B9ADBCEEAA3CDocuSign Envelope ID: 73E2ED7B-5E84-4328-AD92-EE9B6B74DC6BDocuSign Envelope ID: C1B2B67B-65F6-420F-9995-D560AC5C6ECF



13April 2013

the organization. Candidates completing this process are then able to 
train individuals as instructors and help increase the reach of Red Cross 
health and safety training programs. Contact your Red Cross  
representative for complete details.

QUALITY ASSURANCE

Quality assurance in American Red Cross Health and Safety  
Services programs is the responsibility of all parties: the Red Cross, 
the Licensed Training Provider and the instructor. The Red Cross is  
the leader in quality health and safety training, and it maintains that 
status by authorizing instructors who adhere to the training standards 
and continually strive to provide exceptional training and service.

You can help to maintain this high quality by using the following strategies:

Choose the right individuals to become instructors

Support instructors’ compliance with Red Cross policies and 
procedures by making sure they have the proper equipment, 
space and time to conduct the training

Make instructors available for additional training as necessary

Review, take action and monitor the information received from 
the course evaluation forms

Observe instructors when they teach

Encourage instructors to co-teach with other Red Cross 
trained instructors

The Red Cross will also support you with its quality assurance efforts. 
In addition, the Red Cross takes steps to ensure its training standards 
are maintained. These include: 

Providing high quality instructor training

Establishing and explaining all national and local policies,  
regulations and procedures that relate to the instructor’s  
responsibilities including the Instructor Agreement

Making co-teaching opportunities available to instructors

Monitoring of training records and other reporting forms for 
potential problems

Evaluating courses randomly by either surveying or observing 
the teaching of instructors

Providing technical support to instructors

 
 
 

The Role of the Red Cross Licensed Training Provider

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9F109B80-2BDA-4E1C-9F37-B9ADBCEEAA3CDocuSign Envelope ID: 73E2ED7B-5E84-4328-AD92-EE9B6B74DC6BDocuSign Envelope ID: C1B2B67B-65F6-420F-9995-D560AC5C6ECF



14April 2013

TRAINING ISSUES

Even with the best planning and proactive quality assurance programs, 
problems may occur. When this happens, the Red Cross will work 
closely with the Licensed Training Provider to immediately deal with 
the situation.

If a problem is minor, the Red Cross will try to deal directly with the  
instructor to resolve the issue. Most situations can be handled  
effectively with simple counseling.

Occasionally issues arise that may need further intervention. When  
this occurs the Red Cross will keep you informed of steps that are 
being taken by the Red Cross and will solicit your help in solving the 
problem. The basic steps for dealing with larger issues are:

 1. Identifying the problem

 2. Counseling the instructor

 3. Providing remediation, if needed, such as co-teaching,  
  teaching under observation or retraining

 4. Monitoring the instructor

 5. Continuing counseling, remediation and monitoring as  
  necessary

In severe cases, the Red Cross has the right to suspend an 
instructor’s certification. When this occurs, the instructor can not  
teach Red Cross courses until the problem is resolved. When a 
resolution is not possible, the Red Cross may have no recourse but  
to withdraw the instructor’s certification. The Red Cross has an 
extensive and thorough process for withdrawal of certification and 
does not do this lightly. 

In situations where the Red Cross has identified that courses are 
not taught according to standards and that the participants must be 
retrained, the Licensed Training Provider is responsible for all costs 
associated with any retraining. (See the Licensed Training Provider 
Agreement.) The Red Cross will notify the participants advising them 
of available retraining.

The Role of the Red Cross Licensed Training Provider

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9F109B80-2BDA-4E1C-9F37-B9ADBCEEAA3CDocuSign Envelope ID: 73E2ED7B-5E84-4328-AD92-EE9B6B74DC6BDocuSign Envelope ID: C1B2B67B-65F6-420F-9995-D560AC5C6ECF



15April 2013

PROGRAM SUPPORT

LEARNING CENTER

The Learning Center provides instructors:

Access to their records, including certificates and transcripts.

Automatic training notices and alerts. 

Self-service course record entry.

Ability to print student certificates of completion.

Instructors and instructor trainers must have an American Red Cross 
Learning Center account and be certified as an instructor to access 
Instructor’s Corner. 

Access the American Red Cross Learning Center at  
classes.redcross.org/Saba/Web/Main. If you have difficulty logging 
into the Learning Center, you may call 1-800-RED-CROSS.

COURSE PLANNING

Since you are a valued customer of the American Red Cross, we want to 
ensure that the training you conduct is fully supported. To that end, course 
planning is critical. If requested, Licensed Training Providers will notify the 
Red Cross of course dates and times prior to the scheduled start of the 
course. This process will help your organization by ensuring:

Course materials are available.

Promotional materials and marketing support are available to you. 

The Red Cross can assist with any other course planning necessary  
to ensure the quality of your training programs.

Blended learning courses can be offered by Licensed Training Providers, 
also. Blended learning courses involve both an online component and  
an in class component and are a great option when in-person training 
time is limited. Information on how to set up a blended learning class, 
including instructor orientation to the online content and steps to take 
ahead of time, can be found on Instructor’s Corner:

First Aid/CPR/AED 

CPR/AED for Professionals

Lifeguarding

Program Support

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9F109B80-2BDA-4E1C-9F37-B9ADBCEEAA3CDocuSign Envelope ID: 73E2ED7B-5E84-4328-AD92-EE9B6B74DC6BDocuSign Envelope ID: C1B2B67B-65F6-420F-9995-D560AC5C6ECF



16April 2013

REPORTING COURSE ACTIVITY

Collection of information on course activity benefits both your  
organization and the Red Cross by:

Providing records on students trained, which can also be used 
by your organization to verify training.

Providing statistics that help in program evaluation.

Allowing the Red Cross and you to identify trends for possible 
areas of improvement.

Assisting in monitoring for quality assurance.

Helping to ensure all areas of the community are reached with 
Red Cross programs.

Tracking instructor activity for recertification and recognition 
purposes.

SUBMIT TRAINING RECORDS THROUGH  

THE LEARNING CENTER

Instructors can submit training records electronically through the 
American Red Cross Learning Center. It can be accessed at  
classes.redcross.org/Saba/Web/Main. A job aide and  
demonstration is also available.

COURSE RECORDS

Your organization is responsible for ensuring that your instructors  
submit training records through the Learning Center to the Red Cross 
within 10 business days of the completion of each class. 

OBTAINING COURSE COMPLETION CERTIFICATES

Most Red Cross training programs have course completion certificates 
(cards) that are given to participants who successfully complete the 
training. When the training is submitted electronically in the Learning  
Center, the instructor is able to print certificates after the course has 
been approved by the Red Cross. You may also request certificates be 
mailed to the instructor. 

Instructors can also submit a Course Record or a program activity  
report electronically by e-mail at support@redcrosstraining.org.  
Certificates will then be mailed to the instructor. 

Program Support

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9F109B80-2BDA-4E1C-9F37-B9ADBCEEAA3CDocuSign Envelope ID: 73E2ED7B-5E84-4328-AD92-EE9B6B74DC6BDocuSign Envelope ID: C1B2B67B-65F6-420F-9995-D560AC5C6ECF



17April 2013

PAYMENT OPTIONS

Credit Card and Bank Transfer 

Credit card payments  can be made at the time of course 
record submission via the American Red Cross Learning 
Center. 

When course records are submitted via postal mail to the TSC, 
a TSC agent will follow up with the billing representative to 
secure credit card or bank transfer information prior to course 
record processing. 

Prepayment

Licensed Training Providers (LTP) may choose to prepay  
by credit card, check, money order or bank transfer. A  
Prepayment Request Form is available on Instructor’s 
Corner. 

For prepayment by check or money order, the LTP mails the  
Prepayment Request Form to the training support center (TSC). 

For prepayment by credit card and bank transfer, the 
Prepayment Request Form is sent to the training support 
center and a TSC agent will call the LTP to collect the  
confidential information. 

Licensed Training Providers can also place a call directly 
to the TSC at 1-800-RED-CROSS and request to make a 
prepayment on their account if the payment method will be 
via credit card or bank transfer.

Invoicing - The American Red Cross will only invoice for course 
fees greater than $500 per class.

Licensed Training Providers whose per course fees are 
more than $500 per class and have an excellent payment 
history with the American Red Cross will be considered for 
invoicing. If you meet both requirements you may complete 
a Credit Approval Request Form and return it to your Red 
Cross representative. Your representative will discuss next 
steps with you once they have processed your application.

If your course fees do not meet the minimum $500 per class 
and your agency is required by state or federal regulation to 
receive an invoice to process payment you may request an 
exception. Please contact your Red Cross representative  
to discuss alternatives. You will be requested to supply  
documentation of the regulation. 

Program Support

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9F109B80-2BDA-4E1C-9F37-B9ADBCEEAA3CDocuSign Envelope ID: 73E2ED7B-5E84-4328-AD92-EE9B6B74DC6BDocuSign Envelope ID: C1B2B67B-65F6-420F-9995-D560AC5C6ECF



18April 2013

SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT

Many Red Cross training programs require a specific type of manual,  
specialized training equipment and videos. The instructor’s manual 
outlines the specific text and equipment needs for each course.   
Maintaining the equipment ratios outlined in the instructor’s manual  
allows instructors to stay within the timelines for the training, as well  
as providing course participants the time they need to properly 
practice and learn skills. Most of the materials needed to conduct  
Red Cross training are available directly from the Red Cross.  

COURSE MATERIALS

Teaching materials such as participant texts, instructor’s manuals and  
videos are available in digital format on Instructor’s Corner or for purchase.  

EQUIPMENT

Equipment used in Red Cross training must be maintained in good  
working order to ensure participant safety and effective teaching.  
Equipment that is not in good working order detracts from the participant’s 
willingness to learn and practice effectively. All equipment used in Red 
Cross training should be maintained according to manufacturer guidelines. 
Equipment such as CPR manikins should be cleaned after each use  
according to the manufacturer guidelines and properly cleaned between 
each participant. More detail on manikin decontamination, including  
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) guidelines, is available 
in instructor’s manuals for courses that teach CPR and AED.

When using equipment in training, you should ensure that instructors 
take all the necessary safety precautions.

EQUIPMENT PURCHASE

Equipment and supplies such as manikins, AED trainers and  
accessories may be available for purchase. Equipment and supplies can 
be purchased at redcrossstore.org, redcross.org/instructorscorner  
and shopstaywell.com. 

Supplies and Equipment

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9F109B80-2BDA-4E1C-9F37-B9ADBCEEAA3CDocuSign Envelope ID: 73E2ED7B-5E84-4328-AD92-EE9B6B74DC6BDocuSign Envelope ID: C1B2B67B-65F6-420F-9995-D560AC5C6ECF



19April 2013

In order to help you reach more individuals with critical lifesaving 
skills, marketing support is provided through the national level of the 
American Red Cross. In addition to incorporating the availability of 
training from Licensed Training Providers in a number of national  
advertising efforts, specific tools have been developed to help you 
reach more customers on a day-to-day basis:

Signage which can be displayed at your training facility including  
a plaque, a window decal, posters and a banner for aquatic 
facilities—these identify you as an American Red Cross Licensed 
Training Provider so that your customers and employees will 
know that they are receiving the best training available for their 
investment

Nationally-produced collateral materials to assist you in  
explaining the benefits of Red Cross training to your customers 
and employees. Contact your Red Cross representative for more 
information. 

USE OF THE NAME AND LOGO  

OF THE AMERICAN RED CROSS

The American Red Cross has established graphic standards and 
guidelines for the use of the Red Cross name and logo. Licensed Training 
Providers may use the name and logo when promoting and advertising 
American Red Cross courses, provided that the Red Cross name and 
logo appear in conjunction with one of the following statements:

Proud Provider of American Red Cross Health and Safety Training

Proud Provider of American Red Cross Aquatics Training

Proud Provider of American Red Cross First Aid, CPR and 
AED Training

Proud Provider of American Red Cross Caregiving Training 

Such use of the Red Cross name and logo by Licensed Training 
Providers is permitted on:

Websites and Web properties used to promote classes 

Brochures, flyers and promotional material as provided elec-
tronically by American Red Cross

Brochures, flyers and promotional materials developed by the 
Licensed Training Provider, subject to our Brand Standards 
and the additional guidance outlined below

The Red Cross name may be used on business cards and letterhead 
in conjunction with one of the statements set forth above. The Red 

Cross logo cannot be used on business cards and letterhead.

PROMOTING RED CROSS COURSES

Promoting Red Cross Courses

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9F109B80-2BDA-4E1C-9F37-B9ADBCEEAA3CDocuSign Envelope ID: 73E2ED7B-5E84-4328-AD92-EE9B6B74DC6BDocuSign Envelope ID: C1B2B67B-65F6-420F-9995-D560AC5C6ECF



20April 2013

Additional guidance for use of the Red Cross name and logo:

The Red Cross name and logo cannot appear in close proxim-
ity to other logos

The Red Cross name and logo must appear on a white back-
ground with a minimum white space around the logo as out-
lined in the Brand Standards

The white space on which the Red Cross name and logo ap-
pear must encompass one of the statements provided above

The Red Cross name and logo cannot appear on any material 
of a religious or political nature

All use of the name and logo must be consistent with 

current Red Cross Brand Standards, accessible at:  

redcross.org/brand

Please refer to redcross.org/brand for downloadable Red Cross logos 
for use.

Any use of the Red Cross name or logo other than as specified above  
is prohibited, unless prior written approval has been obtained from a 
Red Cross representative. Improper use of the Red Cross name and 
logo will result in immediate withdrawal of permission to use the Red 
Cross name and logo and/or termination of the Licensed Training 
Provider Agreement.

If the Licensed Training Provider Agreement expires or is terminated  
by either party, the Licensed Training Provider must immediately stop  
using the Red Cross name and logo. LTPs will send proof of marketing 
materials, web sites, business cards, attachments, etc., which use the  
Red Cross logo to the Red Cross representative for review prior to  
printing or publishing.

COPYRIGHT PERMISSION REQUESTS 

General Information
American Red Cross materials are proprietary and subject to copyright 
protection. The American Red Cross vigorously protects its materials 
to preserve their integrity and to protect them against exploitation by 
others. Licensed Training Providers are not authorized to duplicate, 
edit or modify any American Red Cross material. Further you may not 
create derivative works of any American Red Cross material. Under 
clearly defined criteria, Red Cross national headquarters may grant 
permission to use text, photographs, illustrations and audiovisual 
material from the American Red Cross. Licensed Training Providers 
wanting to reproduce copyrighted American Red Cross Health and 
Safety Services materials must first obtain written permission from 
American Red Cross national headquarters. Improper use of American 

Promoting Red Cross Courses

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9F109B80-2BDA-4E1C-9F37-B9ADBCEEAA3CDocuSign Envelope ID: 73E2ED7B-5E84-4328-AD92-EE9B6B74DC6BDocuSign Envelope ID: C1B2B67B-65F6-420F-9995-D560AC5C6ECF



21April 2013 Promoting Red Cross Courses

Red Cross materials or propriety content may result in immediate 
withdrawal of permission to use American Red Cross materials,   
and/or cancellation of the Licensed Training Provider Agreement.

Translations into Other Languages
The translation of American Red Cross materials into another language 
always requires prior written approval from American Red Cross 
national headquarters. Certain other requirements may also apply. 
Contact your Red Cross representative for more information.

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9F109B80-2BDA-4E1C-9F37-B9ADBCEEAA3CDocuSign Envelope ID: 73E2ED7B-5E84-4328-AD92-EE9B6B74DC6BDocuSign Envelope ID: C1B2B67B-65F6-420F-9995-D560AC5C6ECF



22April 2013

POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

RISK MANAGEMENT IN COURSES

Your organization can reduce risk of injury and illness in Red Cross 
courses by ensuring that instructors adhere to the safety guidelines 
provided by the Red Cross in the instructor’s manual. For additional 
guidance, contact your Red Cross representative.

LICENSED TRAINING PROVIDERS  

AND INSURANCE COVERAGE

By name Licensed Training Providers are  organizations or individuals that 
are authorized by the Red Cross to offer Red Cross courses (through the 
execution of the Licensed Training Provider Agreement). The coverages  
of the Red Cross corporate insurance plan are not extended to Licensed 
Training Providers and their third-party instructors because the courses 
that their instructors teach are not under the direct supervision and  
control of the Red Cross. Claims that arise from a Licensed Training 
Provider-offered Red Cross course are the responsibility of the Licensed 
Training Provider.  

The Red Cross strongly recommends that Licensed Training Providers 
consult with their own insurance professional to ensure they have  
sufficient coverage.  

INSTRUCTORS AND INSURANCE COVERAGE

Red Cross-trained instructors who work for or who are Licensed Training 
Providers must be sure they (or their employers) have adequate  
insurance to protect them while teaching Red Cross courses. Such  
coverages include, but are not limited to, general liability, auto liability and 
workers’ compensation insurance, in accordance with state and local law. 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT

Effective January 26, 1992, the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 
bars discrimination against persons with disabilities in places of public 
accommodation. Title III of the law bars private entities (schools, banks, 
restaurants, social service agencies, offices, retail sales establishments, 
etc.) from discriminating against individuals with disabilities in the 
provision of their goods and services. Individuals with qualifying physical 
or mental disabilities may not be denied full and equal enjoyment of or 
participation in the goods, services, facilities, advantages or accommo-
dations offered to the public. A place of public accommodation may not 
discriminate against its patrons, clients, invitees or guests on the basis 
of real or perceived qualifying disabilities.

Policies and Procedures

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9F109B80-2BDA-4E1C-9F37-B9ADBCEEAA3CDocuSign Envelope ID: 73E2ED7B-5E84-4328-AD92-EE9B6B74DC6BDocuSign Envelope ID: C1B2B67B-65F6-420F-9995-D560AC5C6ECF



23April 2013

It is the responsibility of the Licensed Training Provider to ensure  
compliance with the ADA for courses that they conduct. An ADA  
resource guide is available to instructors who conduct American  
Red Cross training courses.

General Recommendations:

Allow access to anyone seeking admission to a course  
(provided prerequisites are satisfied) regardless of real or  
perceived inability to participate in or pass the course.

Tell participants in every course to participate within the limits 
of their ability and learn as much as they can. For some people, 
certification may not be important. For those individuals, focus 
on helping them to learn as much as possible.

If there is a request for accommodation, discuss possible 
solutions with the individual or his or her guardian, and if 
the individual prefers and provides permission, a medical 
provider. Licensed Training Providers may not need to provide 
the accommodation preferred by the individual as long as 
the accommodation offered is reasonable (i.e., building a 
permanent ramp into a pool versus using a swing-arm harness).

Certify each participant who can meet course skill and  
knowledge testing objectives.

Use available resources to assist people with special needs.

GOOD SAMARITAN LAWS

All states have passed Good Samaritan laws or acts that give legal 
protection to lay rescuers who act in good faith with no expectation 
of remuneration and are not guilty of gross negligence or willful 
misconduct. The type of rescuer covered and the scope of protection 
vary from state to state. 

The American Red Cross is not in a position to provide legal advice 
or render interpretations of the validity or scope of the various Good 
Samaritan laws. 

DISCLOSURE POLICY

Each Licensed Training Provider should be prepared to deal with  
situations in which information concerning sexual and/or physical 
abuse or neglect is disclosed to Red Cross instructors/instructor  
trainers. Licensed Training Providers have the responsibility to:

Establish a reporting policy consistent with state reporting  
laws that will ensure expediency in obtaining help for the  
person while maintaining confidentiality.

Policies and Procedures

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9F109B80-2BDA-4E1C-9F37-B9ADBCEEAA3CDocuSign Envelope ID: 73E2ED7B-5E84-4328-AD92-EE9B6B74DC6BDocuSign Envelope ID: C1B2B67B-65F6-420F-9995-D560AC5C6ECF



24April 2013

Inform instructors/instructor trainers of the reporting policy  
to follow should situations of disclosure occur.

CRIMINAL RECORD CHECK GUIDELINES

Because third-party instructors teaching for Licensed Training Providers 
are employees or volunteers of that organization, it is the responsibility  
of that organization to conduct criminal record checks that might be  
required by law for their employees or volunteers. However, if a third-
party instructor wishes to volunteer to teach courses for the Red Cross 
or wishes to become a paid employee for the Red Cross, the Red Cross 
will conduct the appropriate checks outlined in its standard guidelines.

LIFESAVING AWARDS

The Certificate of Merit Award

The Certificate of Merit is awarded to a nominated individual(s) who 
saves or sustains a human life and successfully completes a Red Cross 
course in first aid, CPR, AED or aquatics prior to the performance of the 
lifesaving or life-sustaining act. The certificate is signed by the President 
of the United States and the Chairman of the American Red Cross. The 
award package includes the certificate, citation and medals. 

The Lifesaving Award for the Professional Responder

The Lifesaving Award for the Professional Responder was created to 
recognize professional responders who save or sustain a life while on 
duty. Someone who saves a life while on duty is not eligible for the 
Certificate of Merit Award. The certificate is signed by the Chairman and 
President of the American Red Cross. The award package includes the 
certificate, citation and medals. 

Contact your Red Cross representative for more information or to 
obtain a nomination form. 

OSHA ALLIANCE

On May 19, 2005, the American Red Cross and the Occupational 
Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) signed an Alliance agreement 
geared towards preparing employers and their employees to respond to 
disasters, life-threatening injuries and other emergencies. 

Through this agreement, the Red Cross and OSHA will provide in-
formation, guidance and access to training resources on health and 
safety topics including emergency preparedness, disease prevention 
and first aid in the workplace. 

More information about the alliance including free tools and resources 
are available on osha.gov/dcsp/alliances/red_cross/red_cross.html.

Policies and Procedures

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9F109B80-2BDA-4E1C-9F37-B9ADBCEEAA3CDocuSign Envelope ID: 73E2ED7B-5E84-4328-AD92-EE9B6B74DC6BDocuSign Envelope ID: C1B2B67B-65F6-420F-9995-D560AC5C6ECF



25April 2013

RED CROSS REFRESHER CENTER

The Red Cross Refresher Center helps your course participants  
maintain the knowledge and skills learned during first aid, CPR and 
AED training courses. Participants are challenged with interactive 
quizzes, games, learning activities, videos and more to keep their skills 
fresh between certifications. The Refresher Center is available at  
redcrossrefresher.com. 

AMERICAN RED CROSS SCIENTIFIC  

ADVISORY COUNCIL

In late 1998, the Red Cross formed an independent panel of nationally 
recognized health and safety experts known as the Scientific Advisory 
Council. Drawing on a body of collective expertise from such diverse  
fields as emergency medicine, occupational health, sports medicine, 
school health, emergency medical services (EMS) response and disaster 
mobilization, the Council helps to establish the standard in first aid care. 
It also advises the Red Cross in areas related to the development and 
dissemination of audience-appropriate information and training in first aid 
and safety. A list of council members and scientific advisory statements is 
available on redcross.org/instructorscorner. 

PUT EXPERT ADVICE IN YOUR HAND

Red Cross has developed a suite of FREE apps. Enforce classroom 
first aid lessons by testing your knowledge with interactive quizzes 
about First Aid and learn how to stay safe before, during and after 
Wildfires, Hurricanes, Earthquakes and Tornadoes. These apps can 
be downloaded from iTunes or Google Play. Please encourage your 
students to take advantage of these free tools!

First Aid: Follow the simple step-by-step instructions to guide you 
through everyday first aid scenarios. It is fully integrated with 9-1-1 so 
you can call EMS from the app at any time. Videos and animations 
make learning first aid fun and easy. The content is preloaded which 
means you have instant access to all safety information at anytime, 
even without reception or an Internet connection.

Wildfires: Get notified about active wildfires, as well as fire 
weather warnings, prepare your family, home and pets, let loved 
ones know that you are safe even if the power is out – a must have 
for anyone who lives in an area that is susceptible to wildfires or 
has loved ones that do.

Hurricanes: Be ready for severe weather with Hurricane by 
American Red Cross. Monitor conditions in your area or throughout 
the storm track, prepare your family and home, find help and let 
others know you are safe even if the power is out – a must have 
for anyone who lives in an area where a hurricane may strike or has 
loved ones who do.

Policies and Procedures

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9F109B80-2BDA-4E1C-9F37-B9ADBCEEAA3CDocuSign Envelope ID: 73E2ED7B-5E84-4328-AD92-EE9B6B74DC6BDocuSign Envelope ID: C1B2B67B-65F6-420F-9995-D560AC5C6ECF



26April 2013

Earthquakes: Be ready for an earthquake with Earthquake by 
American Red Cross. Get notified when an earthquake occurs, 
prepare your family and home, find help and let others know you 
are safe even if the power is out – a must have for anyone who 
lives in an earthquake-prone area or has loved ones who do.

Tornadoes: Tornados are one of nature’s most destructive forces 
– they’re capable of producing winds over 150 miles an hour 
and they present a hazard to every single state. With the official 
American Red Cross Tornado App, you can have the tools and 
information for tornado safety in the palm of your hand.

Policies and Procedures

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9F109B80-2BDA-4E1C-9F37-B9ADBCEEAA3CDocuSign Envelope ID: 73E2ED7B-5E84-4328-AD92-EE9B6B74DC6BDocuSign Envelope ID: C1B2B67B-65F6-420F-9995-D560AC5C6ECF





 Page 1 

Memo 
 
To:  All Municipal Clerks and Municipal Attorneys 
 
From:  Joseph M. Centorino, Executive Director, Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and 

Public Trust 
     
Date:      April 8, 2016 
 
Re:          Municipal Ethics Officers 
  
 

The Commission on Ethics and Public Trust in an effort to enhance communication on ethics 
issues between the Commission staff and local public officers and employees recently began 
biannual meetings with all Miami-Dade County Ethics Officers, who are appointed under a 
mandatory County Commission Resolution to represent their respective county departments 
as liaisons to the Ethics Commission.  Because of the enthusiastic response we have received 
from this program, we are initiating a voluntary Municipal Ethics Officer program. 

All municipalities in Miami-Dade County are invited to appoint one or more individuals from 
among their existing employees as designated Municipal Ethics Officers.   There is no 
particular qualification for such officers other than that they be responsible and ethical 
employees trusted by both managers and employees at all levels. 

Appointed Municipal Ethics Officers will be expected to fulfill the following responsibilities: 
a) Acting as a municipal resource and liaison on ethics matters; 
b)    Disseminating ethics information to municipal staff; 

       c)   Requesting Commission on Ethics and Public Trust opinions as necessary or                  
              appropriate on behalf of municipal employees;  
       d)   Assisting with the coordination and implementation of ethics training programs for the   
              municipality; 
       e)   Attending biannual or special meetings of Municipal Ethics Officers. 
 

Miami-Dade County 
Commission on Ethics and Public 

Trust  



 Page 2 

We plan to provide Municipal Ethics Officers with information about County or State ethics 
requirements, and to answer questions and make suggestions for the purpose of improving 
ethical awareness and compliance by all municipal employees.  

Municipal attorneys are expected and welcome to be included in the Ethics Officer program.  
However, to maximize accessibility and communication with all employees, we ask that at 
least one person appointed as an Ethics Officer from each municipality be a non-attorney.   

 Our initial meeting with Municipal Ethics Officers will take place at our Commission office 
at 19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820 in Miami on Wednesday, May 18 at 10 A.M. 

At this meeting, which should last about an hour, we will provide an overview of our agency 
procedures, highlighting some of the common ethics issues that arise for municipal 
employees. Staff members from the Commission will be introduced.  We will also invite 
requests for future meeting topics and gather contact information from those present to enable 
us to send out periodic email updates on ethics-related opinions and other legal developments. 

This program is not mandatory for municipalities, but we see it as a useful way to improve 
ethical awareness and promote collegial relationships between municipal and Commission 
staffs. All appointed Municipal Ethics Officers should contact Rodzandra Sanchez, 
Administrative Officer for the Ethics Commission (RODZAND@miamidade.gov) at 307-
579-2594 to confirm their attendance at the meeting on May 18.   

We look forward to working more closely with your municipality to enhance public service 
ethics in Miami-Dade County. 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

mailto:RODZAND@miamidade.gov







	Agenda Summary - April 25, 2016
	Agenda Summary p. 2
	Agenda Summary p. 3
	3C Recognizing Tom Cummings
	3D Recognizing Carol Dunstall
	3E Yard of the Month - May 2016 - Fleischman
	5A Minutes - April 11, 2016
	8A Approval of Increase on PO for Acushnet
	9A Appointments to Advisory Boards
	10A Resolution - Golf Fees Summer Rates
	10B Resolution - Recreation Fees Amendment
	10C Approval of Expenditure for Police License Plate Readers
	10D Approval of Expenditure for Police Active Shooter Kits
	10E Approval of Expenditure for Police Helmets
	10F Authorize the Expenditure for Video Equipment
	10G Authorize the Expenditure for Streaming Meetings
	10H Approval of Expenditure for Water Tank Pressure
	10I Request from Optimist Club 
	10J Authorize to Execute Agreement with Red Cross
	10K Municipal Ethics Officer Designation
	10L City Manager's Retirement Announcement 
	10M City Manager's Recommendation  



